
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 3
Manager's Report

SR 6 A General Manager's Rpt 5
SR 6 A GM Fin Mgr 1 Rpt - April, 2015 9
SR 6A Attach - San Simeon Well levels last 5 yrs 21
SR 6A Attach - San Simeon Well levels max min avg 22
SR 6A Attach - San Simeon Well levels plots by yr 23
SR 6A Attach - San Simeon Well levels statistical plot 24
SR 6A Attach - Santa Rosa Well levels plot 25
SR 6A Attach - Water Production thru March 2015 26
SR 6A Attach - Well levels Summary Table 27

Consideration to Approve the Expenditure Report for March
2015

SR 7 A Expenditure Report for the Month of March,
2015 28

Consideration to Approve Minutes from the Regular Board
Meeting Held on March 26, 2015

SR 7 B Draft Minutes for March 26 2015 Reg Mtg 36
Discussion and Consideration to Fix Water and Wastewater
Standby or Availability Charges as Provided in Government
Code §61124(b)and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 10-2015
Fixing Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges
for Fiscal Year 2015/2016

SR 8 A Public Hearing W WW Standby Avail FY 2015
2016 41
SR 8 A Reso 10 2015 Fixing W WW Standby
Availability Fees for 2015_2016 version 45

Consider Adoption of Resolution 11-2015 Declaring a Public
Nuisance For the Annual Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Program

SR 9 A Consider Adoption of Resolution 11-2015
Declare Public Nuisance FHFR (DHH edits) 48
SR 9 A Reso 11-2015 Declaring Public Nuisance
FHFRP 50
Exhibit A to Reso 11 2015 FHFRP Public Nuisance List
4 16 2015 packet 52
SR 9 A 00 Attachment 2015 FHFRP Schedule 96
SR 9 A 02 Attachment 2015 FHFRP  Notice 97

Discussion and Consideration to Approve a Consulting Services
Agreement for $8500 per month with Balance Public Relations
Related to Water and Wastewater

SR 9 B Disc Cons to Apprv Agmt with Balanced Public
Relations 99
SR 9 B 00 Attachment Balance Public Relations
Proposal 4 14 2015_signed 100

Preliminary Discussion Regarding Response to Grand Jury
Reports and Consider the Formation of Ad Hoc Committees to
meet with Cal Fire and CCHD

1



SR 9 C Prelim Discussion of Ad Hoc Comm Formation 103
SR 9 C 00 Attachment Grand Jury Report 3 17 2015 104
SR 9 C 01 Attachment Grand Jury Report 3 31 2015 114

Consideration to Adopt Cash Reserve Policy for the General
Fund, Water Fund and	Wastewater Fund

SR 9 D Discussion and Consideration of a Draft
Reserve Policy 128

2



   

 

 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, April 23, 2015 – 12:30 PM 

VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING, 1000 MAIN ST., CAMBRIA, CA 

 
AGENDA 

This agenda is prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. By listing a topic on 
this agenda, the District’s Board of Directors has expressed its intent to discuss and act on each item. In 
addition to any action identified in the summary description of each item, the action that may be taken by 
the Board of Directors shall include: a referral to staff with specific requests for information; continuance; 
specific direction to staff concerning the policy or mission of the item; discontinuance of consideration; 
authorization to enter into negotiations and execute agreements pertaining to the item; adoption or 
approval; and disapproval. 
 
Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the 
agenda are on file in the Office of the District Clerk, available for public inspection during District business 
hours. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made available in alternative formats 
to persons with a disability. The District Clerk will answer any questions regarding the agenda. 
 
1. OPENING 

A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Establishment of Quorum 
D. Report from Closed Session 

 
2. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS/PRESENTATIONS  

 
3. SPECIAL REPORTS (Estimated time 5 Minutes per item) 

A. Sheriff’s Department Report 
B. Cambria Community Services District Fire Dept. 
C. Cal Fire 

 
4. AGENDA REVIEW: ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (LIMITED TO 30 MINUTES) 

Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction 
of the Board but not on its agenda today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot 
discuss or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes. Speaker slips 
(available at the entry) should be submitted to the District Clerk. 

 
6. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS (Estimated time: 15 minutes total)  

A. Manager’s Report 
B. Ad Hoc Committee Reports and Other Related Required Board Member   

Reports (Committee Meetings and meetings attended at CCSD expense) 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA (Estimated Time: 15 minutes) 
All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If Directors wish to 
discuss a consent item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be 

3



CCSD Agenda 
Thursday, April 23, 2015 
Page 2 

 

made. Such items are pulled for separate discussion and action after the consent calendar as a 
whole is acted upon. 
A. Consideration to Approve the Expenditure Report for March 2015 
B. Consideration to Approve Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting Held on 

March 26, 2015 
 

8. HEARINGS AND APPEALS (Estimated Time: 15 minutes) 
A. Discussion and Consideration to Fix Water and Wastewater Standby or 

Availability Charges as Provided in Government Code §61124(b)and 
Consideration to Adopt Resolution 10-2015 Fixing Water and Wastewater 
Standby or Availability Charges for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 
 

9. REGULAR BUSINESS (Estimated Time: 15 minutes per item) 
A. Consider Adoption of Resolution 11-2015 Declaring a Public Nuisance For 

the Annual Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Program 
B. Discussion and Consideration to Approve a Consulting Services Agreement 

for $8500 per month with Balance Public Relations Related to Water and 
Wastewater 

C. Preliminary Discussion Regarding Response to Grand Jury Reports and 
Consider the Formation of Ad Hoc Committees to meet with Cal Fire and 
CCHD 

D. Consideration to Adopt Cash Reserve Policy for the General Fund, Water 
Fund and Wastewater Fund 
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENT (CONTINUED) 
Members of the public who have not had the opportunity to speak on item 5 due to the limitation 
of time may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board but 
not on its agenda today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on 
items not on the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes. Speaker slips (available at the 
entry) should be submitted to the District Clerk. 

 
11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) (Estimated Time: 15 minutes) 

Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or 
request a formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal 
action can be taken except to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda by 
majority vote. 
 

12. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (Estimated Time 60 minutes) 
A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS Pursuant to Government 

Code Section 54957.8 Agency Designated Representatives: Shelline 
Bennett and General Manager Jerry Gruber; Employee Organization: 
Cambria Firefighters/International Association of Firefighters 
(IAFF)4635 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54957.8 Agency Designated Representative: Shelline 
Bennett and General Manager Jerry Gruber; Employee Organization: 
Services Employee International Union/SEIU Local 620 

 

4



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.A. 
 
FROM:  Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Meeting Date: April 23, 2015     Subject:  MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 
GENERAL MANAGER:  
 

• Fiscal Year 2015/2016 Budget process.  
• EWS- Emergency Water Supply Project Status Update.  
• EWS Tours. 
• EWS recognition from several media sources.  
• EIR and comment letters received 
• State Water Board Extends Emergency Water Conservation Regulations. 
• California State Water Board Urban Water Suppliers, Cambria’s noted conservation efforts.  
• Grant Update Relating to Proposition 84 and Department Of Water Resources, second round. 
• RWQCB workshop and TMDL draft report. 
• Legislative Update relating to Water and Wastewater. 
• ACWA – Association of California Water Agencies Update. Upcoming Conference and Round 

Table Discussion on conservation with General Manager Gruber and other Water Districts.  
• Update on development of Phase 1 of the East Ranch Community Park 
• Community Events Update.  
• Mission Country Disposal Spring Clean-up Dates: April 20 – 24, details are on the CCSD 

website 
• County of San Luis Obispo Update.  
• Grand Jury Update. 
• Fire update. 

 
ADMINISTRATION:  
 
Human Resources:   
 
Recruitments:  
 
Wastewater Operator I:  We have recently hired Stephen Bratset as our newest Wastewater Operator.     
 
Water Treatment Operator I:  We continue to work toward hiring another Water Operator to assist with 
operations.     
 
Maintenance Technician I: We have recently hired Timothy McLaughlin as our newest Maintenance 
Technician.      
 
FACILITIES AND RESOURCES: 
 

• Vet’s Hall: 
a. 37 events were held at Vet’s Hall since last regular Board Meeting 
b. Annual Fire Sprinkler Test was conducted  
c. A dead and dangerous tree was removed from the parking lot 

 
• Fiscalini Ranch 

a. Dogs off leash 

5



 
 

 

i. At the April 9th Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Board of Directors Meeting, the 
board unanimously voted to support the Ranch Manager’s decision to comply 
with the San Luis Obispo County Leash Ordinance (9.08.020). 

ii. Signage will be placed at the entrances to the Ranch advising users of the 
County Ordinance.  
 

b. Fire breaks: 
i. Because of the high fire danger, staff has begun mowing fire breaks on the 

perimeters of the Ranch.  
• Staffing: 

a. Tim McLaughlin, our new Maintenance Technician started work on April 13th.  
 

• Trees: 
a. 73 dead and dangerous trees have been removed from District lots and Fiscalini Ranch 

in the past 8 months.  
 
ENGINEER: 
 

• Continue to work with County & DWR on providing supporting information towards the pending 
Proposition 84 Grant on Emergency Water Supply Project.  A funding agreement was recently 
completed between DWR and County, which should be followed by a funding agreement 
between the County and CCSD.  
 

• Reviewed draft RWQCB’s Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs) report for San Simeon Creek 
and attended 4/1/2015 presentation by RWQCB at the Cambria Vet’s Hall.  TMDL limits are 
being proposed on Nitrate, Phosphorous, Chlorides, and Sodium.   Formal written comments 
are due to the RWQCB on or before 4/24/2015.  The proposed TMDL limits could significantly 
change water quality requirements within District permits on its wastewater treatment plant 
(WWTP) effluent.   

 
• Coordinated Enhanced Compliance Action (ECA) project work by Carollo Engineers on 

Wastewater Treatment Plant 10% Design Improvements.  Meeting with Carollo and District staff 
is planned for 4/20/2015, which will be followed by a submittal to RWQCB staff on or before 
4/24/2015.  The project improvements will include process upgrades to remove nitrates and 
address various deficiencies that have been identified by operations and engineering.    A 
CCSD Board discussion item is planned as part of the regular 5/28/2015 meeting. 

 
• Continue to coordinate with CDM Smith and Water Department on the Emergency Water 

Supply Project.  Task Order 6 is being planned for presentation to the Board as part of a special 
5/14/2015 meeting.  This task order will include a dechlorination system on the product water 
blending water, which was added to further enhance the project’s lagoon water supply in 
anticipation of the future San Simeon Creek TMDL study completion and resulting limitations.  
Staff is also planning to attend a 4/21/2015 meeting with RWQCB staff to review proposed 
adjustments to the evaporation pond operation and mechanical evaporators.  The project EIR’s 
NOP comment period also ended on 4/6/2015 with 92 comment letters having been received.   

 
Well Level Reports are attached and are available on the District website located at 
www.cambriacsd.org   
 
 
 
 
 
 

6

http://www.cambriacsd.org


 
 

 

FIRE:  
 
Meetings and Affiliations (March 2015) 

• SLO County Chiefs Assn. Meeting   Mar. 04 0900 -1200, Paso Robles 
• SLO County Board of Supervisors   Mar. 11 0900 -1200, SLO 
• Cambria Forest Committee     Mar. 11 1830 -2200, Cambria 
• SLO Fire Safe Council    Mar. 18 0900 -1200, Cambria 
• FHFRP Pre Meeting w/ Cal Fire   Mar. 30 0900 -1100, Cambria 
• SLO FSC Chipping Mtg.    Mar. 31 1100 -1230, Cambria 

 
Operations: 

• Two of the Fire Department’s Reserve Firefighters – Jeremy Mace and James Green leaving 
department to take full time positions as Firefighters with Santa Maria FD.  
 

Prevention:  
• The San Luis Obispo Fire Safe Council hosted their March Board of Directors meeting in 

Cambria on March 18.  A panel discussion was held to inform the community about the current 
extreme fire conditions brought about by the drought in Cambria’s overgrown and aging 
Monterey Pine forest.  

• Chief Miller and Officers from Cal Fire met with Bruce Gibson and SLO County Staff to address 
the issue of permitting for removal of dead trees in the area.  Issues about who would hold 
responsibility for blanket permitting were discussed.  A future follow up meeting was scheduled 
to investigate and report on possibilities of CCSD or Cal Fire being the permit holder. 

• The Cambria Fire Department, CERT, Cal Fire, SLO County Sheriff, Office of Emergency 
Services, Cambria Forest Committee and the American Red Cross all delivered a 
comprehensive Emergency Preparedness Expo on April 9th at the Veterans Hall. 

• An emergency services Open House will be hosted at the Fire Station on Burton Drive on May 
9th.  Information related to emergency planning and preparedness will be available. 

• The SLO Fire Safe Council and Cambria Fire Department will be hosting two free chipping 
events in the near future.  The planned dates are May 15th and June 17th  

• The Cambria Fire Department is currently hosting a Defensible Space Inspectors course at the 
Cambria Fire Station.  The course is being instructed by members of the California Fire Chiefs 
Association Fire Prevention Officers - Wildland Urban Interface (WUI) Southern Chapter on April 
23 and 24.   

 
Review of the recent meeting with Cal Fire regarding permitting.  
 
Review of the Recent Collaborative Fire Expo Event held at the Veteran’s Hall on April 9, 2015. 
 
Fire Statistics are attached for your review 
 
WASTEWATER:   
 
Wastewater Treatment Plan Operations  

• Repairs are being made to Clarifier 2. 
• Alpha Electrical Service (AES) completed install on wastewater plant panel alarm upgrade.  
• Preferred Pump performed alignments on all blower motors. 
• Safety Kleen disposed (pumped out) used diesel and left over fuel tanks and barrels that was 

stored at WWTF. 

Collection Systems & Lift Stations 
• FRM and DKal performing work on lift station A1. 
• Checked that all alarms are functioning at all lift stations. 

7



 
 

 

• Lift station generators where inspected for operation. 

Laboratory  
• Samples gathered for FGL. 
• Daily Testing for compliance reporting to local and state agencies. 
• Gathered and submitted samples to FGL for state semi-annuals compliance reporting, also 

submitted special sampling for new monitoring well for the EWS to the state as requested by 
Bob Gresens for spray field.  
 

Administrative 
• Completed monthly report to Water Quality Control Board for February, 2015. 
• Attended meeting to kick off PG&E, LIA and SLOC energy assessment, with a plant and lift 

station tour. 
• Met with the Finance Manager regarding the budget for FY 2015-2016. 
• Reviewed new permit requirements for wells sampling and monitoring. 

 
Work Request outside of WWTF and Collections System 

• Weeds mowed and sprayed at San Simeon spray field. 

WATER:   
 
The staff has been working diligently to learn key aspects of the EWS/AWTP. I am also requesting that 
the board approve a proposal to upgrade the control system for the San Simeon well field with Alpha 
Electric as part of the May agenda. This has two immediate impacts to the operations of the AWTP. 
First we will gain flow rate alarms for wells 1, 2 and 3 that are required for the continued operations of 
the advanced water treatment plant. Also it will make the tracer test a lot easier to perform as we will 
already have a system in place for monitoring runtimes and flow rates from all of the wells. The control 
system will help to negate some of the costs associated with the project. The monitoring system will 
also give long term operational data that will help the CCSD to better manage the San Simeon aquifer.  
 
Production data, well level reports, and associated graphs are attached for your review and can be 
located on the District website, www.cambriacsd.org   

8

http://www.cambriacsd.org


BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – APRIL 23, 2015 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

FINANCE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 

 
ADMINISTRATION 
 
The Water and Wastewater Revenue section reflects invoicing in March for usage in January and 
February 2015.  Meters will be read and invoices produced in early May and updated figures will be 
provided in the report for May. 
 
Total expenditures for the Emergency Water Supply project are now $9,680,458 which exceeds the loan 
amount of $8,900,000.  This is reflected on the “Cash Balance” report as an inter-fund loan from the 
General Fund. 
 
BUDGET 

 
• A Fiscal Year 2014/2015 Budget was adopted on June 26, 2014.   
• A Budget Amendment was adopted on November 20, 2014. 
• A Mid-Year Budget Amendment was adopted February 26, 2015. 
• Cash held in the Proposition 1A Reserve was transferred to the General Fund on February 26, 

2015.  The funds are to be used to finance improvements at the East Ranch Park. 
• A summary of revenues and expenditures through March 31, 2015 in each fund is provided on 

the “Budget-At-A-Glance” which is on the next page.  The column on the far right shows 
revenue and expenditures projected by staff for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 

 
EXPENDITURES OVER $100,000 DURING FEBRUARY 2015 
 
There was one disbursements in excess of $100,000 during March 2015. It was to CDM Smith for 
$219,901.38.  It was for work performed on the Emergency Water Supply project under Task Orders #3 
and #5. 
 

9



GENERAL FUND FISCAL YEAR ACTUAL PROJECTED
2014-2015 THROUGH THROUGH
BUDGET 3/31/2015 6/30/2015

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
REVENUES 1,448,639$        983,265$    1,448,639$  
EXPENDITURES 1,360,096          1,013,408   1,372,362    
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 88,543$             (30,144)$     76,277$        

FIRE DEPARTMENT
REVENUES 1,725,635$        1,183,306$ 1,723,718$  
EXPENDITURES 1,743,268          1,284,947   1,760,138    
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (17,633)$            (101,641)$   (36,420)$      

FACILITIES & RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
REVENUES 528,475$           383,278$    526,893$     
EXPENDITURES 535,553             375,856      551,039        
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (7,078)$              7,423$        (24,145)$      

PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT
REVENUES 19,205$             14,101$      19,374$        
EXPENDITURES 19,216                5,556           18,448          
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (11)$                    8,546$        926$             

GRAND TOTAL GENERAL FUND
REVENUES 3,721,954$        2,563,950$ 3,718,624$  
EXPENDITURES 3,658,133          2,679,766   3,701,987    
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 63,821$             (115,816)$   16,637$        

WATER FUND FISCAL YEAR ACTUAL PROJECTED
2014-2015 THROUGH THROUGH
BUDGET 3/31/2015 6/30/2015

REVENUES 1,674,065$        1,200,570$ 1,720,549$  
EXPENDITURES 1,896,441          1,259,727   1,819,409    
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (222,376)$          (59,156)$     (98,860)$      

WASTEWATER FUND FISCAL YEAR ACTUAL PROJECTED
2014-2015 THROUGH THROUGH
BUDGET 3/31/2015 6/30/2015

REVENUES 1,859,165$        1,250,944$ 1,858,826$  
EXPENDITURES 2,048,268          1,363,442   2,112,780    
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) (189,103)$          (112,498)$   (253,954)$    

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT

BUDGET-AT-A-GLANCE
FISCAL YEAR 2014 - 2015

 

10



WATER AND WASTEWATER REVENUE 
The chart below shows actual water usage and revenue for fiscal years 2013 and 2014.  It also shows 
actual usage and revenue for the current fiscal year (2015) through February 2015 and projected usage 
and revenue through June 2015. 
 

   

1      WATER SALES
2     

3     FY 12/13 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN
4     TOTAL 381,951     313,702    250,683        255,453          277,670          333,616       
5     BASE 102,586     102,672    102,722        102,809          102,906          102,915       
6     USAGE 278,488     210,933    146,434        151,971          173,955          229,755       
9     ADJUSTMNTS 877             97              1,527            673                  809                  946              
11    TOTAL CASH
12   CCF 61,407      51,098     40,051         40,943           44,201           54,173       
13   USAGE $/CCF 4.54          4.13          3.66             3.71               3.94               4.24            
14   

15   FY 13/14 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN
16   TOTAL 393,622     298,103    242,203        232,597          271,413          231,812       
17   BASE 102,895     102,793    102,784        102,907          102,885          102,755       
18   USAGE 288,512     192,906    137,197        129,137          97,979            99,313         
21   ADJUSTMNTS 2,215          2,404         2,222            553                  (157)                 (17,035)        
22  PENALTIES/SURCHARGES 70,706            46,779         
23  TOTAL CASH
24  CCF 63,113      47,345     38,827         36,576           24,917           25,500       
25  USAGE $/CCF 4.57          4.07          3.53             3.53               3.93               3.89            
26  

27  

28  FY 14/15 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN
29  TOTAL 315,646     386,085    328,775        347,274          375,487          378,625       
30  BASE 102,952     102,867    102,837        102,835          102,835          102,835       
31   USAGE 127,246     103,268    83,048          85,496            97,979            99,313         
32  EWS BASE 62,097       62,094          61,799            61,799            61,799         
33  EWS USAGE 89,005       60,235          61,371            77,101            78,905         
34  ADJUSTMNTS (7,277)        (15,945)     (12,369)         (3,435)             (3,435)             (3,435)          
35  PENALTIES/SU 92,725       44,793       32,930          39,208            39,208            39,208         
36  TOTAL CASH
37  CCF 31,592      28,764     23,723         23,967           24,917           25,500       
38  PRIOR YR 50% 61% 61% 66% 100% 100%
39  USAGE $/CCF 4.03          3.59          3.50             3.57               3.93               3.89            
40  EWS$/CCF 3.09          2.54             2.56               3.09               3.09            

PROJECTIONS

 
 
 
 

11



The chart below shows (on line 51) that actual CCFs billed in the first four billing cycles in fiscal year 
2015 were 51%, 56%, 59% and 59% compared to what was billed in fiscal year 2013.  The projected 
billings for the remaining three billing cycles (also shown on line 51) are 56% and 47%. 
 

42  

43  COMPARISON OF WATER USAGE BILLED

44  JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN
45  FY 2013 100% 83% 65% 67% 72% 88%
46      Each billing cycle compared to Jul/Aug billing cycle
47  

48  FY 2014 103% 93% 97% 89% 56% 47%
49      Each billing cycle compared to fiscal year 2013 billing cycle
50  

51   FY 2015 51% 56% 59% 59% 56% 47%
52      Each billing cycle compared to fiscal year 2013 billing cycle
53   

 

12



 
 
WASTEWATER REVENUE  
 
The chart below shows actual Wastewater revenue for fiscal years 2013 and 2014.  It also shows actual 
revenue for the current fiscal year (2015) through February 2015 and projected revenue through June 
2015. 
 
 

58  FY 12/13 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN
59  SEWER SALES 353,040     333,530    314,016        316,887          322,690          339,547       
60  BASE 248,975     248,931    248,991        249,061          248,917          248,880       
61   USAGE 104,065     84,599       65,025          67,826            73,773            90,667         
62  

PERCENT SALES COMPARED TO JUL/AUG 2013:
63  100% 81% 62% 65% 71% 87%
65  

66  FY 13/14 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN
67  TOTAL 356,678     327,765    312,334        309,020          288,655          288,937       
68  BASE 249,916     249,111    249,098        249,489          249,415          249,153       
69  USAGE 106,762     78,654       63,236          59,531            39,240            39,784         
70  

72  COMPARISON TO SAME PERIOD FY 12/13
74  TOTAL % 101% 98% 99% 98% 89% 85%
75  USAGE % 103% 93% 97% 88% 53% 44%
76  

77  FY 14/15 JUL/AUG SEP/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN
78  TOTAL 298,877     291,469    286,650        287,225          289,438          289,982       
79  BASE 250,263     250,012    249,984        250,198          250,198          250,198       
80  USAGE 48,614       41,457       36,666          37,027            39,240            39,784         
81   

COMPARISON TO SAME PERIOD FY 12/13
82  TOTAL % 85% 87% 91% 91% 90% 85%
83  USAGE % 47% 49% 56% 62% 100% 100%
84  

PROJECTIONS

     
 
 
 
 
 

13



EXPENDITURES FOR THE EMERGENCY WATER SUPPLY 
 

• The District has undertaken the development of an emergency water supply in response to a 
declared Stage 3 Drought Emergency.  The Finance Department has accounted for expenditures 
associated with this effort by grouping expenditures into two main categories:  
 

1. EWS: Filtration System, SR1/SR3 at Santa Rosa Creek  
2. EWS: Brackish Water Treatment at San Simeon Creek  

 
• Total invoices paid to-date for the Emergency Water Supply projects associated with Santa Rosa 

Creek equal $354,135.  This figure includes costs associated with the rehabilitation of the 
Filtronics Plant and the SR1 and SR3 wells.  An additional $40,000 will be required to replace 
the filtronics filter media to complete the project.  The District has been notified that it will 
receive a Public Works System Drought Relief Grant in the amount of $307,876 to offset the 
cost of this project. 
 

• With respect to the Brackish Water Treatment at San Simeon Creek project, total commitments 
made to-date, in the form of issued purchase orders, equal $9,126,647.  These relate to Task 
Orders in the following way: 

 
   $174,495 Task Order 1: Hydrogeological Modeling 
   $299,601 Task Order 2: Preconstruction Engineering (Phase 1) 
   $920,084 Task Order 3: Preconstruction Services (Phase 2) 
   $499,941 Task Order 4: Engineering; Permitting; Purchase Assistance 
   $584,607 Task Order 5: Permitting & Environmental 
$6,647,919  Design/Build Contract (with CDM Constructors, Inc.) 
$9,126,647 Total 
 
 

o Invoices paid to-date to CDM Smith, the Emergency Water Supply Project’s primary 
design/build contractor, equal $8,762,375.  
 
    $174,495 for a progress billing for Task Order 1 
    $300,029 for a progress billing for Task Order 2 
    $897,303 for a progress billing for Task Order 3 
    $499,942 for a progress billing for Task Order 4 
    $506,125 for a progress billing for Task Order 5 
 $6,384,482 for the Design/Build Contract through March 2015 

 
• With respect to the Brackish Water Treatment at San Simeon Creek project, total expenditures to 

all vendors, meaning checks issued, equal $9,680,458.  
 

• The first loan payment to TPB Investments, Inc. for $326,754 for principal and interest on the 
loan for the Emergency Water System was paid on February 1, 2015.  The next payment is due 
August 1, 2015. 

 

14



CASH BALANCES 
 
CCSD maintains one account with the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and 
the following five accounts at Heritage Oaks Bank: 
 

- a payroll account; 
- an account for operation of the Veteran’s Hall;  
- an account for medical benefits for employees; 
- a main checking account; and 
- a money market account. 

 
CCSD pools all of its cash for all of its funds so, other than restricted funds, no cash asset is held for any 
specific fund.   It should be noted that when the pooling method is used, a fund may overdraw its account 
in the pool.  These overdrafts are reported as liabilities with a corresponding receivable (due to/from 
other funds) on the balance sheet. 
 
The first three accounts shown above are restricted funds which are not available for use in other areas.  
However, the last two accounts are unrestricted and are available, along with LAIF, as part of the 
“pooled” cash of CCSD.  
 
It should be noted that revenues and expenditures fluctuate significantly from month to month and that 
the most appropriate comparison of available cash balances is at the end of the fiscal year on June 30th.  
Final balance amounts in the Water and Wastewater funds are determined after all other fiscal year 
activity is recorded, reconciled and audited.  Audited cash balances on June 30, 2014 were as shown 
below.  It should be noted that the Emergency Water Supply Project is included in the Water Fund and 
receipt of funds from a loan of $8,900,000 for the Water Fund (Emergency Water Supply Project) was 
anticipated shortly after the end of the fiscal year. 
 

CASH INTERFUND CASH
FUND BALANCE LOANS POSITION
GENERAL FUND 1,900,666                 2,251,907        4,152,573                
WATER FUND 1,674,294                 (2,251,907)       (577,613)                  
WASTEWATER FUND 302,778                    302,778                   
TOTAL 3,877,738                 -                   3,877,738                

2014 LOANS 2,094,181             
LOANS PRIOR TO 2014 157,726                
TOTAL LOANS 2,251,907             

CCSD
FINANCIAL AUDIT

JUNE 30, 2014

 
 

15



 
Cash balances on March 31, 2015 are shown below.  While the cash available is easily determined, the 
inter-fund loans are based on operating revenues and expenditures that have not been audited and are 
therefore only estimates.  Cash balances decreased by $344,561 in March because there were relatively 
few utility billing receipts during the month and virtually no tax receipts while expenditures were 
inflated compared to normal expenditures due to payments for the Emergency Water Supply project. 
 
 
 

ACCOUNT CASH BALANCE
HERITAGE OAKS BANK MAIN 241,747$         
HERITAGE OAKS BANK MONEY MARKET 502,400$         
LAIF 2,451,540$      
TOTAL CASH BALANCE 3,195,687$      

CASH ALLOCATION
CASH INTERFUND CASH

FUND BALANCE LOANS POSITION

GENERAL FUND 2,733,623$               1,417,071$      4,150,694$              
PROS 159,286$                  159,286$                 
WATER FUND -$                          (636,613)$        (636,613)$                
EWS FUND -$                          (780,458)$        (780,458)$                
WASTEWATER FUND 190,778$                  190,778$                 
TOTAL 3,083,687$               -$                 3,083,687$              

CCSD
UNAUDITED

MARCH 31, 2015

 
 

16



The following chart and table show audited cash balances in the three funds on June 30th of each fiscal 
year for the last ten years. 
 

GENERAL WATER WASTEWATER
FUND FUND FUND TOTAL

2005 8,340,086        2,427,867        -                    10,767,953      
2006 8,172,903        1,290,772        0 9,463,675        
2007 5,561,428        0 0 5,561,428        
2008 4,658,444        0 0 4,658,444        
2009 4,237,597        0 27,551              4,265,148        
2010 4,414,366        (157,726)          242,400            4,499,040        
2011 4,001,132        39,341              345,804            4,386,277        
2012 3,972,897        231,027            450,891            4,654,815        
2013 4,096,965        236,601            556,700            4,890,266        
2014 4,152,573        (577,613)          302,778            3,877,738        

 (2,000,000)

 -

 2,000,000

 4,000,000

 6,000,000

 8,000,000

 10,000,000

 12,000,000

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

CCSD CASH BALANCES
BY FISCAL YEAR

GENERAL FUND WATER FUND WASTEWATER FUND TOTAL

 
 

17



INTERNAL LOANS 
 
The only internal loan is the Army Corp of Engineers matching loan which was made consistent with 
the District’s practice of maintaining pooled cash available to cover the cash flow needs of the agency 
and of any individual Fund, to be restored to the General Fund.   
 
 

                                   AMOUNT   
                      LOAN                    OF LOAN    
BORROWING           AMOUNT                 COSTS       OUTSTANDING      PURPOSE 
       FUND         AUTHORIZED           TO DATE_         TO DATE_     OF LOAN       

 
Water    $ 166,000            $ 166,000      $ 157,726              Army Corp of 

     Engineers Matching 
 

18



EXTERNAL LOANS  
 
As of March 31, 2015, the CCSD external debt is as shown in the following two charts, including 
interest rates and prepayment penalty provisions. 
  
 

DESCRIPTION State Revolving Fund Loan Bank Note (Funds 2006 
Refund of 1999 Bonds)

Bank Note (2014 
Installment Sales 

Agreement for EWS)
DEBT HOLDER SWRCB City National Bank Western Alliance Bank

ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL $2,592,324.38 $2,245,000.00 $8,939,000.00
INTEREST RATE 3.00% 4.55% 4.11%

FUND Wastewater Wastewater Emergency Water Supply
DEPARTMENT Wastewater Wastewater Water

FINAL PAYMENT DATE 5/28/2016 9/23/2023 8/1/2034   
PRINCIPAL BALANCE @ 8/11/14 $332,920 $1,303,000 $8,939,000

PROJECTED PRINCIPAL PAYMENT(S) FFY 2014/2015 $164,069 $109,000 $149,181
PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENT(S) FFY 2014/2015 $9,987 $56,807 $177,573

PROJECTED BALANCE @ 6/30/15** $168,851 $1,194,000 $8,789,819

PROJECTED PRINCIPAL PAYMENT(S) FFY 2015/2016 $168,851 $109,000 $304,246
PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENT(S) FFY 2015/2016 $5,066 $51,847 $358,137

PROJECTED BALANCE @ 6/30/16** $0 $1,085,000 $8,485,573

PROJECTED PRINCIPAL PAYMENT(S) FFY 2016/2017 $0 $114,000 $313,861
PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENT(S) FFY 2016/2017 $0 $46,773 $345,565

PROJECTED BALANCE @ 6/30/17** $0 $971,000 $8,171,712

PROJECTED PRINCIPAL PAYMENT(S) FFY 2017/2018 $0 $118,000 $326,893
PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENT(S) FFY 2016/2017 $0 $41,496 $332,533

PROJECTED BALANCE @ 6/30/18** $0 $853,000 $7,844,819

PROJECTED INTEREST PAYMENTS FFY 14/15-17/18 $15,053 $196,923 $1,213,808

AVERAGE ANNUAL TOTAL (P+I) PAYMENT(S)* $173,987 $161,731 $659,975

PREPAYMENT PENALTY No
 Yes-3% from 10/1/13-

4/1/16, 2% from 10/1/16-
4/1/20, none after 10/1/20 

 Yes - 5% until 8/1/2015; 
prepayment premium 

calculation before 
8/1/2024; 0% on or after 

8/1/2024 

*Average is based on years with a balance outstanding for the entire year.  Payoff years are excluded if final amount is less than normal.

**Presumes all scheduled payments are timely made.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETING - MARCH 23, 2015
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
FINANCE MANAGER'S REPORT ATTACHMENT

SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM INFRASTRUCTURE-RELATED DEBT

 
 

19



 

20



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

15 A
pr

15 M
ay

15 June

15 July

15 A
ug

15 S
ept

15 O
ct

15 N
ov

15 D
ec

15 Jan

15 Feb

15 M
ar

15
El

ev
at

io
n 

ab
ov

e 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

Fe
et

)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Last 5 years

March, 2010  - Current
2014 2015 2010 2011 2012 2013

21



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

15 A
pr

15 M
ay

15 June

15 July

15 A
ug

15 S
ept

15 O
ct

15 N
ov

15 D
ec

15 Jan

15 Feb

15 M
ar

15
El

ev
at

io
n 

ab
ov

e 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

Fe
et

)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Water Year 2015/2016 levels to date and 

1988 to Current Min, Max, & Average
2015 Maximum Levels Minimum Levels Average Levels

22



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

15 AP
R

L

15 M
AY

15 JU
N

E

15 JU
LY

15 AU
G

.

15 SE
PT

15 O
C

T.

15 N
O

V
.

15 D
EC

.

15 JA
N

.

15 FEB
.

15 M
AR

.

15

El
ev

at
io

n 
ab

ov
e 

Se
a 

Le
ve

l (
Fe

et
)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
1988 - Current

1988  (566 af) 1989  (622 af) 1990  (457 af) 1991  (405 af) 1992  (542 af) 1993  (691 af)
1994  (538 af) 1995  (676 af) 1996  (718 af) 1997  (679 af) 1998  (707 af) 1999  (775 af)
2000  (799 af) 2001  (745 af) 2002 (728 af) 2003 (709 af) 2004 (612 af) 2005 (652 af)
2006 (613 af) 2007 (618 af) 2008 (707.61) 2009 (699.48) 2010 (672.41) 2011 (682.88)
2012 (724.74) 2013 (733.07) 2014 (466.76) 2015

23



‐5.00

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

1988 ‐2014 Statistical San Simeon Well Level Summary by Month
showing Minimums, Maximums, 25 % Percentile, 75% Percentile

Average Level is the line between the Purple (hatched) and Green (solid) bars

25th Percentile 75th Percentile 2015 reads

24



5.09 5.07 4.70 

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

35.00

40.00

45.00

50.00

55.00

15
th

A
PR

L

15
th

M
A

Y

15
th

JU
N

E

15
th

JU
LY

15
th

A
U

G
.

15
th

S
EP

T

15
th

O
C

T.

15
th

N
O

V
.

15
th

D
E

C
.

15
th

JA
N

.

15
th

FE
B.

15
th

M
A

R
.

15
th

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 A

B
O

VE
 S

EA
 L

EV
EL

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVELS
March 15th, 2015 - Current

23R(HS well) SR4 SR3 SR1 Windsor bridge well  Indicates CCSD Production wells

25



2015
          CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
                WATER PRODUCTION, BY SOURCE

ACRE-FEET
1000.0

YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC. TOTAL YEAR

S.S. 51.20 57.90 63.20 47.30 57.40 44.20 50.00 51.70 41.90 37.40 27.40 36.00 565.60
1988 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.30 15.70 30.70 31.20 34.90 36.00 34.90 35.20 19.00 253.90 1988

TOTAL 51.20 57.90 63.20 63.60 73.10 74.90 81.20 86.60 77.90 72.30 62.60 55.00 819.50

S.S. 51.00 47.90 53.90 61.90 57.20 62.20 69.20 60.90 36.30 38.70 42.60 40.60 622.40
1989 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 13.80 13.50 17.90 28.00 42.00 22.60 17.60 18.20 174.60 1989

TOTAL 51.00 47.90 53.90 62.90 71.00 75.70 87.10 88.90 78.30 61.30 60.20 58.80 797.00

S.S. 45.70 47.00 55.28 44.75 31.46 32.34 40.00 38.00 31.91 31.40 29.40 29.90 457.14
1990 S.R. 8.70 0.80 0.50 18.03 32.30 26.79 22.30 22.20 20.64 20.20 19.30 14.90 206.66 1990

TOTAL 54.40 47.80 55.78 62.78 63.76 59.13 62.30 60.20 52.55 51.60 48.70 44.80 663.80

S.S. 26.90 23.10 32.70 39.60 48.60 44.10 40.10 34.80 30.50 28.00 26.40 30.10 404.90
1991 S.R. 15.30 13.10 0.50 0.10 0.10 5.50 15.00 21.60 20.20 21.00 19.70 18.70 150.80 1991

TOTAL 42.20 36.20 33.20 39.70 48.70 49.60 55.10 56.40 50.70 49.00 46.10 48.80 555.70

S.S. 45.30 42.20 45.90 55.20 64.00 58.10 44.90 41.80 35.00 32.80 34.00 43.10 542.30
1992 S.R. 0.80 0.30 0.10 0.40 0.50 6.10 22.70 28.10 26.30 25.10 19.50 5.50 135.40 1992

TOTAL 46.10 42.50 46.00 55.60 64.50 64.20 67.60 69.90 61.30 57.90 53.50 48.60 677.70

S.S. 50.10 45.70 52.60 56.30 68.30 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 690.50
1993 S.R. 0.50 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 1993

TOTAL 50.60 46.00 52.60 56.30 68.40 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 691.40

S.S. 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.60 63.40 69.30 47.80 31.70 30.80 28.20 26.00 538.00
1994 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 25.00 30.20 27.70 21.20 19.90 124.10 1994

TOTAL 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.70 63.40 69.30 72.80 61.90 58.50 49.40 45.90 662.10

S.S. 41.30 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 675.94
1995 S.R. 1.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.90 1995

TOTAL 43.20 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 677.84

S.S. 46.66 43.40 47.39 56.95 66.18 70.83 75.70 77.27 68.23 65.58 50.37 49.43 717.99
1996 S.R. 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.26 1996

TOTAL 46.67 43.43 47.42 56.98 66.21 70.84 75.73 77.29 68.24 65.60 50.39 49.45 718.25

S.S. 50.61 49.20 65.66 68.65 76.18 79.14 82.31 57.02 37.32 27.50 38.96 45.96 678.51
1997 S.R. 0.02 0.08 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.38 25.92 31.54 36.85 12.41 0.01 107.29 1997

TOTAL 50.63 49.28 65.68 68.66 76.20 79.16 82.69 82.94 68.86 64.35 51.37 45.97 785.80

S.S. 44.39 46.36 47.00 50.53 56.43 63.43 77.75 80.30 68.35 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.31
1998 S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.09 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16 1998

TOTAL 44.40 46.37 47.01 50.54 56.43 63.44 77.76 80.39 68.36 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.47

S.S. 56.40 45.26 52.16 57.40 70.43 71.35 85.41 82.68 69.45 68.04 57.78 57.69 774.05
1999 S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.04 0.02 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.32 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.53 1999

TOTAL 56.41 45.27 52.17 57.44 70.45 71.42 85.42 82.70 69.77 68.06 57.78 57.69 774.58

S.S. 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82
2000 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2000

TOTAL 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82

S.S. 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 78.50 53.45 56.21 48.16 52.29 745.25
2001 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.78 21.08 16.87 8.06 0.89 52.68 2001

TOTAL 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 84.28 74.53 73.08 56.22 53.18 797.93

S.S. 54.43 52.23 60.70 65.43 60.75 55.13 66.79 73.35 66.59 62.03 56.36 53.98 727.77
2002 S.R. 1.28 1.27 1.10 1.11 14.82 22.79 19.54 9.67 3.52 4.02 2.04 0.55 81.71 2002

TOTAL 55.71 53.50 61.80 66.54 75.57 77.92 86.33 83.02 70.11 66.05 58.40 54.53 809.48

S.S. 52.73 49.97 57.35 58.32 62.82 68.22 65.05 63.34 58.91 67.08 56.20 48.84 708.83
2003 S.R. 0.70 1.11 0.48 0.94 1.84 5.63 19.77 22.04 16.00 6.58 3.12 5.84 84.05 2003

TOTAL 53.43 51.08 57.83 59.26 64.66 73.85 84.82 85.38 74.91 73.66 59.32 54.68 792.88

S.S. 55.83 51.40 58.56 64.33 67.98 52.62 47.04 39.68 41.06 34.80 49.30 49.92 612.52
2004 S.R. 0.00 0.61 1.17 4.84 8.68 22.08 30.80 36.30 27.32 24.95 1.73 1.63 160.11 2004

TOTAL 55.83 52.01 59.73 69.17 76.66 74.70 77.84 75.98 68.38 59.75 51.03 51.55 772.63

S.S. 50.05 46.16 51.09 55.01 65.70 68.81 80.52 61.60 48.71 47.08 40.83 36.70 652.26
2005 S.R. 0.00 0.62 0.93 0.76 0.76 0.73 1.64 17.32 20.25 21.69 16.92 7.36 88.98 2005

TOTAL 50.05 46.78 52.02 55.77 66.46 69.54 82.16 78.92 68.96 68.77 57.75 44.06 741.24

S.S. 50.81 49.10 48.82 49.65 60.58 65.65 56.12 59.67 52.49 42.86 34.46 42.75 612.96
2006 S.R. 0.00 0.78 0.00 0.62 0.74 2.56 23.58 20.72 20.17 23.88 26.46 13.63 133.14 2006

TOTAL 50.81 49.88 48.82 50.27 61.32 68.21 79.70 80.39 72.66 66.74 60.92 56.38 746.10

S.S. 57.70 47.45 56.47 60.50 56.11 51.21 55.95 63.48 58.72 37.58 34.83 38.61 618.61
2007 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.60 1.81 14.47 22.24 23.47 12.37 5.29 18.70 21.20 9.42 129.57 2007

TOTAL 57.70 47.45 57.07 62.31 70.58 73.45 79.42 75.85 64.01 56.28 56.03 48.03 748.18

S.S. 43.35 45.35 51.55 52.59 40.45 33.03 40.15 47.57 47.24 41.53 21.47 25.41 489.69
2008 S.R. 2.33 0.67 0.71 2.20 24.69 33.55 32.94 24.87 18.26 21.03 32.21 24.46 217.92 2008

TOTAL 45.68 46.02 52.26 54.79 65.14 66.58 73.09 72.44 65.50 62.56 53.68 49.87 707.61

S.S. 28.17 37.57 50.95 58.52 48.56 37.47 48.80 40.69 31.99 44.62 53.05 46.55 526.94
2009 S.R. 24.83 3.81 0.00 0.00 13.53 26.06 25.21 34.10 32.64 11.02 0.00 1.34 172.54 2009

TOTAL 53.00 41.38 50.95 58.52 62.09 63.53 74.01 74.79 64.63 55.64 53.05 47.89 699.48

S.S. 45.44 40.48 47.48 48.39 56.26 55.29 50.73 44.58 35.05 37.61 36.14 36.45 533.90
2010 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.77 0.62 0.68 8.74 21.96 27.30 32.52 21.71 14.48 9.73 138.51 2010

TOTAL 45.44 40.48 48.25 49.01 56.94 64.03 72.69 71.88 67.57 59.32 50.62 46.18 672.41

S.S. 48.05 43.36 45.17 52.11 53.94 49.27 60.52 55.52 45.40 45.67 46.28 51.87 597.16
2011 S.R. 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.76 6.65 11.03 12.97 14.82 19.45 14.15 5.19 0.00 85.72 2011

TOTAL 48.05 44.06 45.17 52.87 60.59 60.30 73.49 70.34 64.85 59.82 51.47 51.87 682.88

S.S. 50.12 48.09 52.60 50.52 60.06 56.53 48.17 41.12 36.72 42.22 48.70 50.88 585.73
2012 S.R. 3.54 0.79 0.00 0.66 1.44 11.14 27.95 33.22 29.98 21.43 8.86 0.00 139.01 2012

TOTAL 53.66 48.88 52.60 51.18 61.50 67.67 76.12 74.34 66.70 63.65 57.56 50.88 724.74

S.S 51.09 47.40 54.72 55.27 63.18 46.01 60.82 72.32 57.73 29.84 26.72 28.61 593.70
2013 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.27 5.28 27.57 18.12 3.50 7.62 22.56 25.38 25.61 139.91 2013

TOTAL 51.09 47.40 54.72 59.54 68.45 73.58 75.82 75.82 65.41 52.40 52.11 54.22 733.61

S.S 22.93 16.97 24.90 25.03 19.39 14.40 11.94 0.00 0.76 24.32 13.74 23.81 198.17
2014 S.R. 34.69 19.85 10.00 10.44 18.88 24.19 30.89 43.09 36.26 12.06 18.63 9.62 268.59 2014

TOTAL 57.62 36.82 34.90 35.04 38.27 41.02 42.82 43.09 37.01 36.37 32.36 33.44 466.76

S.S 19.95 16.65 17.16 53.76
2015 S.R. 14.77 14.90 20.53 50.20 2015

TOTAL 34.72 31.55 37.69 103.95

-22.91 -10.58 -19.82 -24.51 -30.18 -32.56 -36.12 -32.73 -28.40 -16.03 -19.74 -20.79 -362.81DIFFERENCE

26



4/13/15 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
           WELL WATER LEVELS FOR 4/13/15

Reference
Distance Point Depth of
Ref. Point Distance Water

Well to Above Sea to Sea
Code Water Level Level Level            Remarks

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELLS

23R 33.27 83.42 50.15
SR4 30.42 82.00 51.58
SR3 20.90 54.30 33.40
SR1 19.15 46.40 27.25
RP#1 20.84 46.25 25.41
RP#2 33.11 Not Read
21R3 8.41 12.88 4.47 86983
WBE 12.17 16.87 4.70
WBW 17.02 Not Read

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SANTA ROSA WELLS SR1 & SR3  = 30.33 FEET
     CCSD SANTA ROSA WELL SR4 = 51.58 FEET

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELLS

16D1 7.85 11.36 3.51
MW1 42.11 Not Read
MW2 38.10 Not Read
MW3 49.56 Not Read
9M1 65.63 Not Read
9P2 9.45 19.11 9.66
9P7 20.69 Not Read
9L1 10.55 27.33 16.78
RIW 25.41 No Reference Elevation/unreadable
SS4 25.92 SS4 to 9P2 Gradient = - N/A
MIW 29.89 Not Read
SS3 14.05 33.73 19.68
SS2 13.22 33.16 19.94
SS1 12.99 32.37 19.38
11B1 105.43 Not Read
11C1 15.06 98.20 83.14

PFNW 93.22 Not Read
10A1 78.18 Not Read
10G2 62.95 Not Read
10G1 59.55 Not Read
10F2 66.92 Not Read
10M2 23.41 55.21 31.80
9J3 43.45

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SAN SIMEON WELLS SS1,SS2 & SS3  = 19.67 FEET

4/13/15
2/17/2015

                  Red Font are the CCSD's Production Wells, as measured on
Reference point on 16d1,miw1,miw2,miw3,9p7,riw,miw1,ss1,ss2 and ss3 updated

27



1 of 8

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH, 2015

VENDOR NAME CHECK # CHECK DATE LINE NO. LINE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 95.00                    WW/STORMWATER TESTING 12/10/14                    
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 95.00                    WW/STORMWATER TESTING 12/15/14                    
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 150.00                  EWS/COLIFORM & HETEROTROPHIC PLATE COUNT 01/29/15 
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 25.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/03/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 50.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/03/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 75.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/03/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 50.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/04/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 75.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/04/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 125.00                  EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/09/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 150.00                  EWS/COLIFORM & HETEROTROPHIC PLATE COUNT          
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 25.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/09/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 50.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/15/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 75.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/12/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 50.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/23/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60209 3/2/2015 1 75.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/23/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 50.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/16/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 75.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/16/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 150.00                  EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/17/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 75.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/18/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 25.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/18/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 50.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/19/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 75.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/19/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 100.00                  EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/24/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 25.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/24/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 50.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/25/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 75.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/25/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 50.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/26/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 75.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 02/26/15                     
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 60282 3/12/2015 1 50.00                    EWS/COLIFORM TESTING 03/02/15                     

2,090.00               

ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      60210 3/3/2015 1 700.00                  WD/POSTAGE DEPOSIT UTILITY BILLS 03/2015          
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      60210 3/3/2015 2 700.00                  WW/POSTAGE DEPOSIT UTILITY BILLS 03/2015          
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      60210 3/3/2015 3 100.00                  WD/PREPAY MAILING SERVICES UTIL BILLS 03/2015     
ACCURATE MAILING SERVICE      60210 3/3/2015 4 100.00                  WW/PREPAY MAILING SERVICES UTIL BILLS 03/2015     

1,600.00               

ADVANTAGE TECH SVCS, INC.     60283 3/12/2015 1 4,185.00               WD/INSPCT & ENG. ON FISCALIN WATER TANK REPLCMNT  
ADVANTAGE TECH SVCS, INC.     60283 3/12/2015 1 775.00                  WW/ULTRASONIC TESTING                             

4,960.00               

AGP VIDEO                     60226 3/5/2015 1 868.75                  ADM/VIDEO PROD'N & DISTRBTN BRD MTG 02/26/15      

AIRGAS USA, LLC               60227 3/5/2015 1 134.55                  FD/OXYGEN CYLINDERS                               

ALL WAYS CLEAN                60228 3/5/2015 1 136.00                  WD/WW/MONTHLY CLEANING JANUARY 2015               
ALL WAYS CLEAN                60228 3/5/2015 2 136.00                  WD/WW/MONTHLY CLEANING JANUARY 2015               

272.00                  

ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60284 3/12/2015 1 3,922.53               EWS/INSTALLATION OF TURBIDIMETER & SENSOR RADIO   
ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      60284 3/12/2015 1 433.37                  EWS/TROUBLESHOOT & REPLACE FAULTY BREAKER         

4,355.90               

ARCHULETA, ORLANDO            60211 3/3/2015 1 45.00                    WW/WIRELESS REIMB 03/2015                         

AT&T                          60222 3/5/2015 1 87.52                    WW/ALARM LIFT STATION B4 SVC THRU 03/24/15        
AT&T                          60303 3/18/2015 1 290.54                  WD/ALARM VAN GORDON WELL FIELD MAR 2015           

378.06                  

BIG TREE                      60229 3/5/2015 1 1,500.00               F&R/TREE REMOVAL & CHIPPING                       
BIG TREE                      60302 3/16/2015 1 4,800.00               F&R/(6)TREE REMOVAL AT HUNTINGTON                 

6,300.00               

BOLOGNINI, FRANCESCA          60325 3/25/2015 1 66.19                    MQ CUSTOMER REFUND                  

28



2 of 8

VENDOR NAME CHECK # CHECK DATE LINE NO. LINE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        60285 3/12/2015 1 2,979.04               EWS/CHEMICALS 02/19/15                            
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        60285 3/12/2015 1 2,453.90               EWS/CHEMICLAS 02/25/15                            
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        60285 3/12/2015 1 343.67                  WD/CHEMICALS 02/26/15                             

5,776.61               

BRUMIT DIESEL INC             60286 3/12/2015 1 106.93                  FD/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES- ENG 91                

BURTON'S FIRE, INC.           60230 3/5/2015 1 228.06                  FD/MAINT & REPAIR VEHICLES                        

CAL WEST RAIN                 60287 3/12/2015 1 832.50                  WW/SWAP OUT VHS MOTORS                            

CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60304 3/18/2015 1 449.33                  WD/HARDWARE SUPPLIES FEBRUARY 2015                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60304 3/18/2015 1 97.28                    WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES FEBRUARY 2015                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60304 3/18/2015 2 45.54                    WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES FEBRUARY 2015                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60304 3/18/2015 3 7.65                      WW/HARDWARE SUPPLIES FEBRUARY 2015                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60304 3/18/2015 1 3.32                      ADM/HARWARE SUPPLIES FEBRUARY 2015                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60304 3/18/2015 1 6.43                      F&R/HARDWARE SUPPLIES FEBRUARY 2015               
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60304 3/18/2015 1 (20.02)                   FD/HARWARE SUPPLIES FEBRUARY 2015 CREDIT BALANCE  
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60304 3/18/2015 2 32.30                    FD/HARWARE SUPPLIES FEBRUARY 2015                 
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60304 3/18/2015 3 5.36                      FD/HARWARE SUPPLIES FEBRUARY 2015                 
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       60304 3/18/2015 4 3.54                      FD/HARWARE SUPPLIES FEBRUARY 2015                 

630.73                  

CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE        60221 3/3/2015 1 3,182.13               ADM/MONTHLY OFFICE LEASE PYMT 1316 TAMSEN 03/2015 

CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         60212 3/3/2015 1 10,000.00             ADM/MONTHLY RETAINER 03/2015                      
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         60307 3/19/2015 1 1,896.00               EWS/WATER RIGHTS                                  

11,896.00             

CDM CONSTRUCTORS INC.         60288 3/12/2015 1 58,414.08             EWS/START UP & COMMISSIONING/PLANT OPER. 1ST MONTH

CDM SMITH INC.                60231 3/5/2015 1 1,889.76               EWS/T-3 TRACER TESTING                            
CDM SMITH INC.                60231 3/5/2015 2 745.11                  EWS/T-8 ENVIRON IS/MND                            
CDM SMITH INC.                60231 3/5/2015 3 8,520.61               EWS/T-13 O&M MANUAL                               
CDM SMITH INC.                60231 3/5/2015 4 14,898.51             EWS/T-9 ADD'L PERMIT                              
CDM SMITH INC.                60231 3/5/2015 1 166,496.00           EWS/T-8 ENIRON IS/MND                             
CDM SMITH INC.                60231 3/5/2015 2 16,661.88             EWS/T-13 O&M MANUAL                               
CDM SMITH INC.                60231 3/5/2015 1 7,789.65               EWS/T3 INJECTION WELL DESIGN & BORING             
CDM SMITH INC.                60231 3/5/2015 2 2,899.86               EWS/T-11 PROJECT MANAGEMENT                       

219,901.38           

CHEMDRY                       60232 3/5/2015 1 403.12                  WW/YEILD AEROSOL                                  

CHEMSEARCH                    60289 3/12/2015 1 403.12                  WW/YIELD AEROSOL                                  

CHERMAK, AURA MANTILLA & ANDRE 60326 3/25/2015 1 24.00                    MQ CUSTOMER REFUND                   

COASTAL COPY, LP              60233 3/5/2015 1 264.14                  ADM/USACE C350 01/14/15 - 02/13/15                

CONATY, JANE                  60327 3/25/2015 1 30.94                    MQ CUSTOMER REFUND               

CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS        60213 3/3/2015 1 1,224.12               ADM/MTHLY SUPPORT AGRMT - MOM SOFTWARE 03/2015    

CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO.     60234 3/5/2015 1 25.15                    WW/SPRING DRINKING WATER                          
CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO.     60234 3/5/2015 1 19.18                    WW/DISTILLED WATER                                
CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO.     60308 3/19/2015 1 41.93                    WW/DISTILLED & SPRING DRINKING WATER              
CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO.     60308 3/19/2015 1 2.90                      WW/DISTILED WATER                                 
CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO.     60308 3/19/2015 1 27.27                    WW/DISTILLED & SPRING DRINKING WATER              
CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO.     60308 3/19/2015 1 5.00                      WW/DISTILLED WATER                                

121.43                  

CULLIGAN-KITZMAN WATER        60235 3/5/2015 1 80.00                    FD/WATER SOFTENER SERVICES JAN. 2015              

DELTA LIQUID ENERGY           60309 3/19/2015 1 1,104.07               F&R/COMMERCIAL LP                                 

ERIC'S EQUIPMENT REPAIR       60310 3/19/2015 1 152.06                  FD/PRESSURE SENSOR                                

EVANS, WAYNE                  60328 3/25/2015 1 35.87                    MQ CUSTOMER REFUND               

29



3 of 8

VENDOR NAME CHECK # CHECK DATE LINE NO. LINE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC #135 60311 3/19/2015 1 1,767.32               EWS/MAINT & REPAIR DISTRIBUTION                   

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 232.00                  EWS/INORGANIC & ORGANIC ANALYSIS 01/27/15         
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 937.00                  WW/INORGANIC, ORGANIC & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 01/06/15 
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 275.00                  EWS/INORGANIC, ORGANIC & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 01/22/15
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 232.00                  EWS/INORGANIC & ORGANIC ANALYSIS 01/22/15         
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 245.00                  EWS/INORGANIC & ORGANIC ANALYSIS 01/22/15         
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 173.00                  EWS/INORGANIC & ORGANIC ANALYSIS 01/27/15         
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 245.00                  EWS/INORGANIC & ORGANIC ANALYSIS 01/27/15         
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 232.00                  EWS/INORGANIC & ORGANIC ANALYSIS 01/27/15         
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 1,294.00               EWS/INORGANIC, ORGANIC, RADIO & SUB CONTR ANALYSIS
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 1,294.00               EWS/INORGANIC, ORGANIC, RADIO & SUB CONTR ANALYSIS
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 1,294.00               EWS/INORGANIC, ORGANIC, RADIO & SUB CONTR ANALYSIS
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 1,294.00               EWS/ORGANIC, INORGANIC, RADIO & SUB CONTR ANALYSIS
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 1,294.00               EWS/INORGANIC, ORGANIC, RADIO & SUB CONTR ANALYSIS
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 42.00                    EWS/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 01/29/15                   
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 42.00                    EWS/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/02/15                   
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 232.00                  EWS/INORGANIC & ORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/03/15         
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 245.00                  EWS/INORGANIC & ORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/03/15         
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 173.00                  EWS/INORGANIC & ORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/03/15         
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 173.00                  EWS/INORGANIC & ORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/10/15         
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 274.00                  EWS/INORGANIC & ORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/10/15         
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 42.00                    EWS/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/05/15                   
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 246.00                  EWS/INORGANIC & ORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/10/15         
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60291 3/12/2015 1 42.00                    EWS/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/05/15                   
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60312 3/19/2015 1 110.00                  WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 02/03/15              
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60312 3/19/2015 1 20.00                    WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 02/03/15                        
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60312 3/19/2015 1 25.00                    WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 02/03/15                        
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60312 3/19/2015 1 28.00                    WD/INORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/03/15                    
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60312 3/19/2015 1 340.00                  WD/ORGANIC ANALYSIS 02/03/15                      
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60312 3/19/2015 1 20.00                    WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 02/10/15                        
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60312 3/19/2015 1 90.00                    WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS 02/10/15              
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL             60312 3/19/2015 1 20.00                    WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 02/17/15                        

11,205.00             

FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 2 9.17                      F&R/C MENDOZA VISA CHARGES FEB 2015               
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 3 864.95                  F&R/FIRE SAFE COUNCIL MEETING                     
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 4 39.70                    F&R/BOARD MEETING EXP LED DISPAY AND CONTROLLER   
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 2 5.93                      F&R/MEETING EXPENSE SUPPLIES FOR NEW SPEAKER SYST 
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 3 4.24                      ADM/J GRUBER VISA CHARGES FEB 2015                
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 4 10.56                    ADM/MEETING EXPENSE                               
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 2 59.77                    ADM/MEETING EXPENSE                               
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 3 369.24                  ADM/REVERSE OSMOSIS WATER FILTERS                 
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 2 465.99                  FD/M MILLER VISA CHARGES FEB 2015                 
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 3 40.48                    FD/MEETING WITH SLO COUNTY BUILDING OFFICIALS     
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 4 10.30                    FD/INSTRUCTIONAL DEVELOP TECHNIQUES COURSE IN SB  
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 5 52.15                    ADM/M MADRID VISA CHARGES FEB 2015                
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 6 4.67                      WW/ADOBE ACROBAT SOFTWARE PURCHASE                
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 7 110.95                  ADM/CLOSED SESSION BOARD MEETING                  
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 8 1,470.01               ADM/DELL LATITUDE E540 LAPTOP                     
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 9 296.27                  ADM/BATTERY REPLACEMENT FOR SMART UPS 2200        
FIRST BANKCARD                60223 3/5/2015 10 400.59                  WW/VIZIO LED SMART TV                             

4,214.97               

FOLLETT, BRANDON              60329 3/25/2015 1 80.00                    MQ CUSTOMER REFUND                  

GRAINGER                      60236 3/5/2015 1 161.91                  WW/MAINT & REPAIR TREATMENT PLANT                 

GRESENS, ROBERT C.            60214 3/3/2015 1 45.00                    WD/WIRELESS REIMB 03/2015                         

HENRY SCHEIN, INC.            60292 3/12/2015 1 764.54                  FD/MEDICAL SAFETY SUPPLIES                        
HENRY SCHEIN, INC.            60292 3/12/2015 1 82.51                    FD/MEDICAL SAFETY SUPPLIES                        

847.05                  

INDEPENDENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY IN 60293 3/12/2015 1 121.74                  WW/SPLICING TAPE, ELECTRIC TAPE & WIRE LUGS       

INDUSTRIAL CHEM LABS &        60238 3/5/2015 1 1,211.31               WW/ELIMINATOR                                     

INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS           60215 3/3/2015 1 25.00                    ADM/CIS HOSTING & FIRE WEBSITE HOSTING 03/2015    
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS           60215 3/3/2015 2 25.00                    FD/CIS HOSTING & FIRE WEBSITE HOSTING 03/2015     

30



4 of 8

VENDOR NAME CHECK # CHECK DATE LINE NO. LINE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS           60239 3/5/2015 1 236.25                  ADM/IT SERVICES                                   

286.25                  

J B DEWAR                     60240 3/5/2015 1 569.67                  FD/200 GLS DIESEL                                 
J B DEWAR                     60240 3/5/2015 1 962.58                  F&R/87 GLS GASOLINE & 141 GLS DIESEL              
J B DEWAR                     60294 3/12/2015 1 766.01                  FD/270 GLS DIESEL                                 
J B DEWAR                     60294 3/12/2015 1 740.48                  WW/261 GLS DIESEL                                 

3,038.74               

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL          60216 3/3/2015 1 522.49                  F&R/MONTHLY PYMT COMPACT UTILITY TRACTOR 03/2015  

LAHR ELECTRIC MOTORS          60241 3/5/2015 1 3,608.82               WW/MAINT & REPAIR TREATMENT PLANT                 
LAHR ELECTRIC MOTORS          60313 3/19/2015 1 2,839.58               WW/MAINT & REPAIR TREATMENT PLANT                 

6,448.40               

LIGHTHOUSE LITHO              60295 3/12/2015 1 134.01                  WW/BUSINESS CARDS FOR WW SUPERVISOR               

LOPEZ, MORTIMER dba           60296 3/12/2015 1 2,286.00               WD/GATE CODES & CLICKERS                          

MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO       60242 3/5/2015 1 332.05                  WW/SHAFT COUPLING & RUBBER CENTER                 

MENDOZA, CARLOS               60217 3/3/2015 1 22.50                    F&R/WIRELESS REIMB 03/2015                        
MENDOZA, CARLOS               60217 3/3/2015 2 22.50                    ADM/WIRELESS REIMB 03/0215                        

45.00                    

MENGER, GARY                  60330 3/25/2015 1 9.00                      MQ CUSTOMER REFUND              

MILLER, MARK                  60218 3/3/2015 1 45.00                    FD/WIRELESS REIMB 03/2015                         

MINER'S ACE HARDWARE          60314 3/19/2015 1 35.63                    ADM/MAINT & REPAIR BUILDING                       

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          60315 3/19/2015 1 341.93                  WD/LINEN SERVICE & UNIFORM CLEANING FEB. 2015     

MORRO BAY APPLIANCE           60316 3/19/2015 1 299.84                  FD/REPAIR WASHING MACHINE                         

ORKIN                         60243 3/5/2015 1 65.00                    FD/PEST CONTROL SERVICE                           

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60225 3/5/2015 1 19.71                    ADM/ELEC SVC 1316 TAMSEN #203 FEB 2015            
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60225 3/5/2015 1 9.86                      WD/ELEC SVC 7806 VAN GORDON CRK RD FEB 2015       
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60281 3/12/2015 1 24.46                    WW/ELECTRIC SERVICE SS CRK RD JAN 2015            
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60281 3/12/2015 2 409.57                  WD/9110 CHARING LANE FEB 2015                     
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60281 3/12/2015 3 39.42                    WD/1320 SAN SIMEON CREEK ROAD FEB 2015            
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60281 3/12/2015 4 1,595.89               WD/1330 SAN SIMEON CREEK ROAD FEB 2015            
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60281 3/12/2015 5 395.51                  WD/1340 SAN SIMEON CREEK ROAD FEB 2015            
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60281 3/12/2015 6 28.16                    WD/6425 CAMBRIA PINES ROAD FEB 2015               
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60281 3/12/2015 7 1,608.11               WD/988 MANOR WAY FEB 2015                         
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60281 3/12/2015 8 36.39                    WD/2031 RODEO GROUNDS ROAD FEB 2015               
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60281 3/12/2015 9 340.29                  WD/2499 VILLAGE LANE FEB 2015                     
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60281 3/12/2015 1 1,701.93               WD/1975 STUART STREET FEB 2015                    
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 1 303.19                  WD/ELEC SVC SANTA ROSA CRK WELL PUMP FEB 2015     
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 2 137.13                  WW/LIFT STATION A FEB 2015                        
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 3 85.24                    WW/LIFT STATION 9 FEB 2015                        
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 4 209.35                  WW/LIFT STATION B-2 FEB 2015                      
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 5 289.63                  WW/LIFT STATION A-1 FEB 2015                      
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 6 173.97                  WW/LIFT STATION B FEB 2015                        
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 7 266.31                  WW/LIFT STATION B-3 FEB 2015                      
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 8 432.49                  WW/LIFT STATION B-4 FEB 2015                      
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 9 21.71                    WD/LIFT STATION WELL PUMP 9P7 FEB 2015            
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 10 9,665.61               WW/LIFT STATION 8 FEB 2015                        
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 11 15.42                    WW/LIFT STATION 4 FEB 2015                        
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 12 107.06                  WW/LIFT STATION B1 FEB 2015                       
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 1 31.06                    F&R/WEST VILLAGE ELEC SVC FEB 2015                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 2 18.06                    F&R/EAST VILLAGE ELEC SVC FEB 2015                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 3 1,196.76               F&R/ALL STREET LIGHTING FEB 2015                  
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 4 261.16                  F&R/VET'S HALL ELEC SVC FEB 2015                  
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 5 480.45                  FD/2850 BURTON DRIVE ELEC SVC FEB 2015            
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 6 21.55                    FD/2850 BURTON DRIVE ELEC SVC FEB 2015            
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 7 337.21                  ADM/ADMIN OFFICE ELEC SVC FEB 2015                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 8 86.82                    ADM/RADIO SHACK ELEC SVC FEB 2015                 

31



5 of 8

VENDOR NAME CHECK # CHECK DATE LINE NO. LINE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        60305 3/18/2015 1 1,155.40               WD/990 S SIMEON CRK EWS EVAP POND SVC FEB 2015    

21,504.88             

PREFERRED PUMP & EQUIPMENT LP 60248 3/6/2015 1 140.58                  WW/HATCH COVER ON P06LB CROWN                     

QUILL CORP                    60297 3/12/2015 1 147.88                  ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES 02/19/15                      
QUILL CORP                    60317 3/19/2015 1 66.62                    WW/EPSON BLACK INK                                
QUILL CORP                    60317 3/19/2015 1 37.61                    WW/OFFICE SUPPLIES                                

252.11                  

RBF CONSULTING                60318 3/19/2015 1 4,454.00               EWS/PROJECT EIR PROF. SERVICES JANUARY 2015       
RBF CONSULTING                60318 3/19/2015 1 6,936.00               EWS/PROJECT EIR PROF. SERVICES NOV.14 - JAN.15    

11,390.00             

RETIREE00                     60249 3/11/2015 1 414.78                  WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE01                     60250 3/11/2015 1 700.91                  WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE02                     60251 3/11/2015 1 608.22                  F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15
RETIREE04                     60252 3/11/2015 1 414.78                  ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIM FOR APR '15 
RETIREE05                     60253 3/11/2015 1 414.78                  WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE06                     60254 3/11/2015 1 146.39                  WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE07                     60255 3/11/2015 1 289.45                  WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE08                     60256 3/11/2015 1 414.78                  WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE09                     60257 3/11/2015 1 146.39                  ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREM REIMB FOR APR '15   
RETIREE10                     60258 3/11/2015 1 289.45                  ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15
RETIREE11                     60259 3/11/2015 1 146.39                  FR/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE12                     60260 3/11/2015 1 700.91                  WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE13                     60261 3/11/2015 1 195.37                  FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE14                     60262 3/11/2015 1 146.39                  F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15
RETIREE15                     60263 3/11/2015 1 146.39                  FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE16                     60264 3/11/2015 1 414.78                  WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE17                     60265 3/11/2015 1 414.78                  ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15
RETIREE19                     60266 3/11/2015 1 887.96                  FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE20                     60267 3/11/2015 1 146.39                  WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE21                     60268 3/11/2015 1 146.39                  WW/MONTLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15  
RETIREE22                     60269 3/11/2015 1 700.91                  WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE23                     60270 3/11/2015 1 414.78                  ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15
RETIREE24                     60271 3/11/2015 1 146.39                  F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15
RETIREE26                     60272 3/11/2015 1 947.78                  ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15
RETIREE27                     60273 3/11/2015 1 700.91                  FR/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE28                     60274 3/11/2015 1 414.78                  F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15
RETIREE29                     60275 3/11/2015 1 414.78                  ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15
RETIREE30                     60276 3/11/2015 1 700.91                  WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 
RETIREE31                     60277 3/11/2015 1 289.45                  ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15
RETIREE32                     60278 3/11/2015 1 700.91                  ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15
RETIREE33                     60279 3/11/2015 1 289.45                  ADM/MONTLY HEALTH INSUR PREMIUM REIMB FOR APR '15 

12,906.73                                                               

REVELEY, MARY                 60331 3/25/2015 1 39.65                    MQ CUSTOMER REFUND          

RITTERBUSH REPAIR SERVICE     60319 3/19/2015 1 638.50                  FD/MAINT & REPAIR ENG. 5791 & 5758                

SAN LUIS SECURITY SYSTEMS     60298 3/12/2015 1 126.00                  ADM/SECURITY SYSTEM 1316 TAMSEN JUNE-AUGUST 2015  

SCOTT O'BRIEN FIRE SAFETY     60244 3/5/2015 1 95.00                    FD/FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONS AND SERVICE      

SDRMA                         60320 3/19/2015 1 28,532.00             ADM/QUARTERLY WORKERS COMP PREMIUM APR-JUN 2015   

STATE OF CALIFORNIA           60321 3/19/2015 1 98.00                    WW/FINGERPRINT PROCESSING                         

STEWART, YOKO                 60332 3/25/2015 1 6.00                      MQ CUSTOMER REFUND           

STOKES, GWENDOLYN             60322 3/19/2015 1 150.00                  F&R/REIMB VH RENTAL PYMT FOR CANCELLED EVENT      

STONER, ELLEN                 60333 3/25/2015 1 47.37                    MQ CUSTOMER REFUND            

TEXAS REFINERY CORP.          60245 3/5/2015 1 336.42                  FD/PRO-SPEC IV SYNTHETIC BLEND                    

TGP WEST, INC.                60299 3/12/2015 1 16,754.24             WD/SR3 WELL REBUILD                               

32



6 of 8

VENDOR NAME CHECK # CHECK DATE LINE NO. LINE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
THE DOCUTEAM                  60290 3/12/2015 1 298.51                  ADM/DOCUMENT STORAGE FEBRUARY 2015                

THE GAS COMPANY               60224 3/5/2015 1 96.57                    F&R/GAS SVC VETERAN'S HALL FEB 2015               
THE GAS COMPANY               60224 3/5/2015 1 51.02                    ADM/GAS SVC 1316 TAMSEN #201 FEB 2015             
THE GAS COMPANY               60280 3/12/2015 1 150.25                  FD/GAS SVC 2805 BURTON DRIVE FEB 2015             
THE GAS COMPANY               60280 3/12/2015 1 50.48                    FD/GAS SVC 5490 HEATH LANE FEB 2015               
THE GAS COMPANY               60280 3/12/2015 1 86.92                    WW/GAS SVC 5500 HEATH LANE #B FEB 2015            
THE GAS COMPANY               60280 3/12/2015 1 84.04                    WW/GAS SVC 5500 HEATH LANE FEB 2015               

519.28                  

THOMAS S. GRAY                60237 3/5/2015 1 3,000.00               EWS/PUBLIC OUTREACH SERVICE JANUARY 2015          
THOMAS S. GRAY                60237 3/5/2015 1 3,000.00               EWS/PUBLIC OUTREACH SERVICE FEBRUARY 2015         

6,000.00               

THOMPSON, MICHAEL             60300 3/12/2015 1 49.95                    ADM/REIMB TRVL EXP AVILA BEACH SLO SPEC DIST      

USA BLUE BOOK                 60246 3/5/2015 1 250.09                  WW/CAL GAS                                        
USA BLUE BOOK                 60246 3/5/2015 1 317.31                  WW/HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SIGNALS                    
USA BLUE BOOK                 60301 3/12/2015 1 82.35                    WW/CYLINDER LABELS                                
USA BLUE BOOK                 60301 3/12/2015 1 2,291.60               WW/RUBBER BOOTS,CYLINDERS,BW GAS DETECTORS        
USA BLUE BOOK                 60301 3/12/2015 1 1,198.46               WW/CALIBRATION ADAPTOR & PUMP PROBE ASSEMBLY      
USA BLUE BOOK                 60301 3/12/2015 1 5,332.43               WW/SPECTROPHOTOMER                                
USA BLUE BOOK                 60323 3/19/2015 1 680.67                  WD/FREE CHLORINE REAGENT SET                      

10,152.91             

VERIZON WIRELESS              60306 3/18/2015 1 33.76                    FD/MONTLY CELL PHONE SERVICE FEB 2015             
VERIZON WIRELESS              60306 3/18/2015 2 59.76                    FD/MONTLY CELL PHONE SERVICE FEB 2015             
VERIZON WIRELESS              60306 3/18/2015 1 35.59                    F&R/MONTLY CELL PHONE SERVICE FEB 2015            
VERIZON WIRELESS              60306 3/18/2015 2 65.94                    WD/MONTLY CELL PHONE SERVICE FEB 2015             
VERIZON WIRELESS              60306 3/18/2015 3 43.59                    WW/MONTLY CELL PHONE SERVICE FEB 2015             
VERIZON WIRELESS              60306 3/18/2015 4 22.26                    ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE SERVICE FEB 2015           

260.90                  

WILSON BOHANNAN PADLOCK CO    60324 3/19/2015 1 250.96                  WW/MAINT & REPAIR LIFT STATION                    

WINSOR CONSTRUCTION, INC.     60247 3/5/2015 1 20.00                    F&R/GREEN WASTE DISPOSAL                          

Accounts Payable Vendor Subtotal 469,995.37           

AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS)     4088 3/13/2015 1 186.43                  VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX                              
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS)     4088 3/13/2015 1 36.37                    VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX                              
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS)     4102 3/27/2015 1 186.43                  VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX                              
AFLAC (AMER FAM LIFE INS)     4102 3/27/2015 1 36.37                    VOLUNTARY INS-PRETAX                              

445.60                  

AMERITAS                      4116 3/30/2015 1 2,197.77               DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              
AMERITAS                      4116 3/30/2015 2 (7.04)                     DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              
AMERITAS                      4116 3/30/2015 3 (7.36)                     DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              
AMERITAS                      4116 3/30/2015 4 (0.06)                     DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              
AMERITAS                      4116 3/30/2015 1 333.41                  DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              

2,516.72               

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4089 3/13/2015 1 900.00                  MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4089 3/13/2015 2 150.00                  MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4089 3/13/2015 3 100.00                  MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4089 3/13/2015 4 250.00                  MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4089 3/13/2015 5 150.00                  MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4089 3/13/2015 6 250.00                  MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4103 3/27/2015 1 950.00                  MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4103 3/27/2015 2 150.00                  MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4103 3/27/2015 3 100.00                  MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4103 3/27/2015 4 150.00                  MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4103 3/27/2015 5 250.00                  MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 4103 3/27/2015 6 250.00                  MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              

33



7 of 8

VENDOR NAME CHECK # CHECK DATE LINE NO. LINE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
3,650.00               

CAMBRIA FIRE FIGHTERS LOCAL 46 4091 3/13/2015 1 240.00                  DUES-FIRE IAFF                                    
CAMBRIA FIRE FIGHTERS LOCAL 46 4106 3/27/2015 1 240.00                  DUES-FIRE IAFF                                    

480.00                  

CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS ASSN     4105 3/27/2015 1 124.73                  RESERVE FIREFTR DUES                              

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     4090 3/13/2015 1 2,586.06               STATE INCOME TAX                                  
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     4090 3/13/2015 1 653.43                  STATE INCOME TAX                                  
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     4104 3/27/2015 1 3,537.23               STATE INCOME TAX                                  
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     4104 3/27/2015 1 786.42                  STATE INCOME TAX                                  
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     4104 3/27/2015 1 106.88                  STATE INCOME TAX                                  
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     4104 3/27/2015 1 33.05                    STATE INCOME TAX                                  
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     4114 3/27/2015 1 8.84                      SDI                                               

7,711.91               

H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT         4092 3/13/2015 1 2,647.00               Direct Deposit Flat                               
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT         4092 3/13/2015 1 43,316.99             Direct Deposit Flat                               
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT         4107 3/27/2015 1 3,075.00               Direct Deposit Flat                               
H.O.B.-DIRECT DEPOSIT         4107 3/27/2015 1 52,233.59             Direct Deposit Flat                               

101,272.58           

ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     4094 3/13/2015 1 2,131.33               457 DEFERRED COMP                                 
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     4094 3/13/2015 1 909.25                  457 DEFERRED COMP                                 
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     4109 3/27/2015 1 2,131.33               457 DEFERRED COMP                                 
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     4109 3/27/2015 1 909.25                  457 DEFERRED COMP                                 

6,081.16               

IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4093 3/13/2015 1 7,702.89               FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4093 3/13/2015 1 9,105.22               FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4093 3/13/2015 1 2,129.40               FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4108 3/27/2015 1 10,176.40             FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4108 3/27/2015 1 10,881.74             FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4108 3/27/2015 1 2,544.94               FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4108 3/27/2015 1 375.57                  FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4108 3/27/2015 1 455.40                  FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4108 3/27/2015 1 106.50                  FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4115 3/27/2015 1 26.55                    FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4115 3/27/2015 1 121.84                  FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                
IRS/FEDERAL PARYOLL TAXES     4115 3/27/2015 1 28.50                    FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                

43,654.95             

LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP       4117 3/30/2015 1 168.47                  LIFE INSURANCE                                    

PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      4118 3/30/2015 1 18,851.20             MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      4118 3/30/2015 2 (20.00)                   MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      4118 3/30/2015 3 77.60                    MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      4118 3/30/2015 4 74.81                    MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      4118 3/30/2015 5 488.00                  MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      4118 3/30/2015 6 488.00                  MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      4118 3/30/2015 7 1,342.00               MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      4118 3/30/2015 8 732.00                  MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      4118 3/30/2015 9 732.00                  MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      4118 3/30/2015 10 (0.05)                     MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      4118 3/30/2015 1 3,993.20               MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              

26,758.76             

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        4095 3/13/2015 1 0.02                      PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        4095 3/13/2015 2 23,440.86             PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        4110 3/27/2015 1 0.02                      PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        4110 3/27/2015 2 24,852.26             PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        4110 3/27/2015 3 (0.07)                     PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        4110 3/27/2015 2 1,364.71               PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           

49,657.80             

SEIU LOCAL 620                4096 3/13/2015 1 307.51                  SEIU UNION DUES                                   
SEIU LOCAL 620                4111 3/27/2015 1 307.51                  SEIU UNION DUES                                   

615.02                  

VARIABLE ANNUITY LIFE (VALIC) 4097 3/13/2015 1 50.00                    DEFERRED COMP -VALIC                              
VARIABLE ANNUITY LIFE (VALIC) 4112 3/27/2015 1 50.00                    DEFERRED COMP -VALIC                              

100.00                  

34



8 of 8

VENDOR NAME CHECK # CHECK DATE LINE NO. LINE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION

Payroll Payable Vendor Subtotal 243,237.70           

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS FOR MARCH 2015 713,233.07           

35



  CONSENT ITEM 7B 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

THURSDAY, MARCH 26, 2015 12:30 PM 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION OR ACTION 
1A. CALL TO ORDER President Robinette called the regular meeting 

to order at 12:32 PM.  
1B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE President Robinette led the pledge of allegiance. 
1C. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM President Robinette  Present  

Vice President Clift Present 
Director Bahringer Present               
Director Thompson Present 
Director Rice                Present               
 
Staff Present: General Manager Jerry Gruber, 
District Counsel Timothy Carmel, Administrative 
Services Officer/District Clerk Monique Madrid, 
District Engineer Bob Gresens, Finance Manager 
Patrick O’Reilly, and Fire Chief Mark Miller. 
Director Rice arrived at 12:37 p.m.  

1D. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 

1D.   District Counsel stated there was no 
reportable action from closed session held on 
February 26, 2015.  
 
Public Comment:  

2. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS  
 NONE 
3. SPECIAL REPORTS  

A. Sheriff’s Department Report 
 

Station Commander James Taylor introduced 
himself as the new commander and updated the 
board and community on department related 
matters. 
Public Comment:   

4. AGENDA REVIEW:  Additions/Deletions   
and Pulled Consent Items 

 None 

  

5.           PUBLIC COMMENT Public Comment: 
Paul Carlson 
Mike Lyon 
Bill Seavey 
Leslie Richards 
Dick Moore 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Shale Hanson 
Julie Tacker 
Jeff Walters 
Mahala Burton 

36



CCSD Minutes 
Page 2 
March 26, 2015 
 

Tina Dickason 
Amanda Rice 
Mary Webb Chair of NCAC Land Use Committee 

6.           MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS  
A. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT General Manager Jerry Gruber presented the 

General Manager’s report.     
 
Public Comment:   
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Tina Dickason 
Mahala Burton 
Jeff Walters 

B. AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

 
Public Comment:  None 

7. CONSENT AGENDA  
A. Consideration to Approve the Expenditure 

Report for the Month of February 2015. 
B. Consideration to Approve the Minutes 

from the Special Board of Directors 
meeting on February 10, 2015 and the 
Regular Board of Directors Meeting on 
February 26, 2015 

C. Discussion and Consideration to Adopt 
Resolution 09-2015 Authorizing Execution 
of an Amended Agreement for the Health 
Reimbursement Arrangement Employee 
Benefit Plan 

General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the 
item. 
 
Vice President Clift moved to approve the  
consent agenda. 
 
Director Rice seconded the motion. 
 
Public Comment:   
Mary Webb 
 
Motion passed unanimously. Ayes-5, No’s-0 
Absent-0.   
 

8. HEARINGS AND APPEALS  
A. Conduct Scoping Session for Emergency 

Water Supply Project Environmental 
Impact Report (EIR)  

8A. General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced 
the item and turned it over to District Engineer 
Bob Gresens.  Bob presented a power point 
presentation to introduce the project.  Bob 
turned over the second presentation to Rita 
Garcia of RBF Consulting.   
 
The Board received the presentation and 
opened the meeting to public comment. 
 
Public Comment:   
Leslie Richards 
Clyde Warren 
Mahala Burton 
Crosby Schwartz 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Charles Marsh 
Kim Adams 

37



CCSD Minutes 
Page 3 
March 26, 2015 
 

Tina Dickason 
Susan McDonald 
Jeff Walters 

9. REGULAR BUSINESS  
A. Presentation Regarding Piedras Blancas 

Monument Initiative and Consideration of 
Adoption of Resolution 07-2015 in 
Support of Designation as State and 
National Monument 

B. Consideration of Resolution 06-2015 
Rescinding Resolution 05-2014 Relating to 
the Use of Emergency Contract 
Procedures to Develop and Complete an 
Emergency Water Supply Project 

C. Discussion and Consideration to Authorize 
the General Manager to Increase the 
Salary of Delon Blackburn, A Wastewater 
Operator II, in Recognition of his 
Exceptional Service to the District by 5% 
Pursuant to the CCSD’s Payment and 
Compensation Plan Article 4, Section 4.2 
for A Period Not To Exceed One (1) Year 

D. Consideration of Resolution 08-2015 
Declaring a State of Emergency Based 
Upon the Risk of a Catastrophic Fire and 
Requesting the County of San Luis Obispo 
Board of Supervisors to Declare a Local 
Emergency Pursuant to Government Code 
Sections 8630 et. Seq. 

9A.  General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced 
the item  
 
Public Comment:   
Mary Webb 
Jeff Walters 
 
Director Thompson moved to adopt Resolution 
07 2015 in support of designation as State and 
National Monument for Piedras Blancas. 
 
President Robinette seconded the motion 
Director Thompson-yes 
President Robinette-yes 
Director Clift-yes 
Director Rice-no 
Director Bahringer-yes 
 
Motion passed Ayes-4, Nos-1, Absent-0. 
 
9B. District Counsel Timothy Carmel introduced 
the item 
 
Director Bahringer moved to adopt Resolution 
06-2015 rescinding Resolution 05-2015 relating 
to the use of emergency contract procedures  to 
develop and complete an Emergency Water 
Supply Project. 
 
Director Rice Seconded the motion. 
 
Roll Call Vote:  
Director Bahringer-yes 
Director Rice-yes 
Vice President Clift-yes 
Director Thompson-yes 
President Robinette-yes 
 
Motion passed unanimously, Ayes-5, Nos-0, 
Absent-0 
 
Public Comment:   
Susan Mejia Johnson 
 

38



CCSD Minutes 
Page 4 
March 26, 2015 
 

9C. General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced 
the item 
 
Director Rice moved to authorize the General 
Manager to increase the salary of Delon 
Blackburn, WW II in recognition of his 
exceptional service to the District by 5% 
pursuant to the CCSD Payment and 
Compensation Plan Article 4 section 4.2 for a 
period not to exceed one (1) year.  
 
Director Clift seconded the motion clarifying the 
salary to be increased by 5%. 
 
Director Rice-yes 
Vice President Clift-yes 
Director Thompson-yes 
Director Bahringer-yes 
President Robinette-yes 
 
Motion passed unanimously, Ayes-5, Nos-0, 
Absent-0 
 
9D.  General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced 
the item.   
 
Director Bahringer moved to adopt Resolution 
08-2015 declaring a state of emergency based 
upon the risk of a catastrophic fire and 
requesting the county of San Luis Obispo Board 
of Supervisors to declare a local emergency 
pursuant to Government Code Sections 8630 et. 
Seq.. 
 
Vice President Clift seconded the motion. 
 
Public Comments:  
Crosby Schwartz 
 
Roll Call Vote:  
 
Director Bahringer-yes 
Vice President Clift – yesB  
Director Thompson-yes 
Director Rice-yes 
President Robinette-yes 
  
Motion passed Unanimously, Ayes-5, Nos-0, 

39



CCSD Minutes 
Page 5 
March 26, 2015 
 

Absent-0 
 

10.         PUBLIC COMMENT Public Comment: None 
 

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 
 

Public Comment:  None 
  

12.        ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
A. Conference with Labor Negotiators 

pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.8 Agency Designated 
Representatives: Shelline Bennett and 
General Manager Jerry Gruber; Employee 
Organization Cambria 
Firefighters/International Association of 
Firefighters (IAFF) 4635                                  

B. Conference with Labor Negotiator 
pursuant to Government Code Section 
54957.8 Agency Designated 
Representatives: General Manager Jerry 
Gruber; Employee Organization: Services 
International Employee Organization/SEIU 
Local  

President Robinette adjourned the meeting at  
4:59 p.m. to closed session. 
 
Public Comment:  None 

 

40



 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

TO:  Board of Directors     AGENDA NO. 8.A. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Patrick O’Reilly, Finance Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 23, 2015  Subject: Discussion and Consideration to Fix  
        Water and Wastewater Standby or  
        Availability Charges as Provided in  
        Government Code §61124(b) and  
        Consideration to Adopt Resolution  
        10-2015 Fixing Water and Wastewater  
        Standby or Availability Charges for  
        Fiscal Year 2015/2016   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

1. Receive staff report and review the Financial Report on Water and Wastewater Standby 
or Availability Charges. 

2. Open Public Hearing. 
3. Take Public Testimony. 
4. Close Public Hearing. 
5. Discussion. 
6. Make appropriate findings and adopt Resolution 10-2015 establishing water and 

wastewater standby or availability charges for Fiscal Year 2015/2016. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

   
  Standby/Availability Charge  Estimated Revenue for FY 2015/2016 
    Water                   $ 175,000 
    Wastewater                   $ 115,000 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Attached is a Financial Report and proposed Resolution No. 10-2015 for review and adoption 
after a public hearing is held. Resolution 10-2015 establishes the Water and Wastewater Standby 
or Availability Charges for FY 2015/16 and directs staff to notify the affected property owners. 
Action to confirm the charges and authorize collection on the tax roll will take place after a noticed 
public hearing on May 28, 2015. 
 
Attachments: Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges Financial Report 
  Resolution 10-2015 Fixing CCSD Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:  
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ___ CLIFT  ___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER ___RICE 
 

41



   

 
Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges 

 
Financial Report  

 
 
Legislative Background 
 
State Government Code § 61124 allows the Cambria Community Services (CCSD) to annually 
levy a maximum of $45 water standby or availability charges per acre of land within the CCSD, 
and a maximum of $30 wastewater standby or availability charges per acre within the CCSD. 
The CCSD has determined that the following fee schedule is consistent with the legal standard 
that the fee not be discriminatory or excessive and does not exceed the reasonable cost of the 
proportional benefit received by each parcel from the improvements funded by the fees: 
 

Water Standby or Availability Charges 
  

a. For all parcels of one (1) acre or less: $45.00 
b. For all un-subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 

$45.00 plus $1.35 per acre over one acre. 
c. For all subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 

(1) For the first ten (10) acres, $45.00 per acre. 
(2) For all such land over the first ten (10) acres, $1.35 per acre. 

 
Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges 

 
a. For all parcels of one (1) acre or less: $30.00 
b. For all un-subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 

$30.00 plus $0.90 per acre over one (1) acre. 
c. For all subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 

(1) For the first ten (10) acres: $30.00 per acre. 
(2) For all such land over the first ten (10) acres: $0.90 per acre. 

 
These charges do not exceed what the CCSD was charging in November 1996. Therefore, the 
imposition of the fees is exempt from the requirements of Proposition 218. 
 
Estimated revenues from these sources during the CCSD’s Fiscal Year 2013/2014 are as 
follows: 
 

Ø Water  $ 175,000 
Ø Wastewater $ 115,000 

 
The revenue projections are based on charging all improved property owners within the CCSD 
and all unimproved property owners with positions.  
 
 

42



   

CCSD Policy Summary 
 
In 1987 Government Code §61765.12 did not restrict the use of the standby/availability 
charges, but Proposition 218 indicates they must be used for “the capital costs or maintenance 
and operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems 
or vector control.” (California Constitution, Article XIII D, § 4.) In 1990, the Board established a 
policy whereby the standby and availability charges help fund the CCSD’s Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP).  On January 19, 2012, the Board amended this policy so that 
“Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability revenue is to be spent on maintaining, repairing 
and/or improving the respective Fund’s infrastructure.  Specifically, these funds shall be spent 
on CIP, Major Maintenance or Capital Outlay Projects.” 
 
FY 2013/2014 Actual and FY 2014/2015 Projected Revenues & Expenditures 
 
A summary follows of FY 2013/2014 actual and 2014/2015 projected Water and Wastewater 
revenues and expenditures for CIP, Major Maintenance or Capital Outlay projects. 
 
As indicated, standby or availability revenue is needed to finance the maintenance and 
improvements of the Funds’ infrastructure, particularly since connection fee revenue declined 
sharply since the implementation of the Water Code 350 Water Moratorium in 2001 and has 
been virtually non-existent in the most recent years. 
 
Eliminating the standby and availability charges would eliminate a source of funding for 
infrastructure projects.  
 
Fiscal Year 2013/2014 infrastructure funding sources and expenditures were as follows: 
 
 

 
       
 
 

WATER WASTEWATER
FUND FUND

Standby Availability Revenue 177,428$ 115,432$                  
Revenue from Operations 20,070     71,256                      
Transfer from Reserves 53,978     35,986                      
Connection Fee Revenue 7,685       -                           
Total Funding Sources 259,161$ 222,674$                  

Infrastructure Expenditures* 259,161$ 222,674$                  

Transfer to Reserves $             0 $             0

* Represents sum of Capital/Capital Outlay and Major Maintenance projects.

43



   

Fiscal Year 2014/2015 estimated infrastructure funding sources and expenditures are as 
follows: 
 

     
  
 
 
The CCSD has identified a number of priority Water and Wastewater CIP, Major Maintenance 
and Capital Outlay Projects, including:  
 

Ø Emergency Water Supply 
Ø Fiscalini Water Storage Tank 
Ø WWTP/Collection System Improvements and Upgrades 
Ø Water Distribution System Improvements and Upgrades 
Ø Stuart Street Tank Replacement  

 
The proposed project list underscores the importance of having the maximum standby and 
availability charges in place. Failure to do further restricts an already slim revenue stream and 
may result in the inability of the CCSD to support current and future debt service associated 
with capital projects and/or limits the CCSD’s ability to obtain long term financing of its projects 
in addition to being unable to fund infrastructure maintenance and improvements. 
 
Failure to adopt Resolution 10-2015 will result in an estimated reduction of $175,000 in Water 
Enterprise revenues and $115,000 in Wastewater Enterprise revenues for Fiscal Year 
2015/2016.  
 
 

WATER WASTEWATER
FUND FUND

Standby Availability Revenue 175,000$ 116,150$            
Revenue from Operations 2,315       80,300                
Transfer from Reserves 150,000              
Connection Fee Revenue 7,685       -                     
Total Funding Sources 185,000$ 346,450$            

Infrastructure Expenditures* 185,000$ 346,450$            

Transfer to Reserves $             0 $             0

* Represents sum of Capital/Capital Outlay and Major Maintenance projects.

44



RESOLUTION 10-2015 
APRIL 23, 2015 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR 

THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
FIXING CCSD WATER AND WASTEWATER STANDBY 

OR AVAILABILITY CHARGES 
 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 61124(b), the Board of 
Directors may, by resolution, continue to collect water and wastewater standby 
and availability charges in successive years at the same rate; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice was provided and a public hearing scheduled for April 23, 2015 
concerning said water and wastewater standby or availability charges; and 
 
WHEREAS, any person interested, including all persons owning property within the 
CCSD, were given the opportunity to appear and be heard concerning said CCSD 
water and wastewater standby or availability charges at the April 23, 2015 CCSD 
regular Board meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is hereby found that the water and wastewater standby fees charged 
confer a special benefit upon the property assessed, and the amount being 
assessed does not exceed the reasonable cost of the proportional benefit received 
by each parcel from the improvements funded by the fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is hereby found and determined that the water and wastewater 
standby or availability charges and the different rate structure for subdivided and 
un-subdivided land as set forth hereinafter are not discriminatory or excessive and 
will be in compliance with the law; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is hereby found and determined that the water and wastewater 
standby or availability charges hereinafter set forth be fixed by the CCSD Board of 
Directors as the CCSD's water and wastewater standby or availability charges. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the CCSD as 
follows: 
 
 1. The recitals set forth hereinabove are true, correct and valid. 
 
 2. The Board of Directors of the CCSD hereby fixes the Water Standby 

or Availability Charges for the CCSD for the Fiscal Year 2015/2016 
as follows: 

   a. For all parcels of one (1) acre or less: $45.00. 
  b. For all un-subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 
   $45.00 plus $1.35 per acre over one (1) acre. 

45



Resolution 10-2015 
Page 2 
April 23, 2015 

   

  c. For all subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 
   (1) For the first ten (10) acres: $45.00 per acre, 
   (2) For all such land over the first ten (10) acres: 
    $1.35 per acre. 
 

Such charges shall be made to all such lands within the CCSD, or outside its 
territorial limits, to which water is made available by the CCSD for any 
purpose, whether or not the water is actually used. Unimproved properties 
that have not been issued an “Intent to Serve” letter or connection permit 
shall be exempt from this charge. 

 
3. The Board of Directors of the CCSD hereby fixes the Wastewater 

Standby or Availability Charges for the CCSD for the Fiscal Year 
2015/2016 as follows: 

  a. For all parcels of one (1) acre or less: $30.00. 
  b. For all un-subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 
   $30.00 plus $0.90 per acre over one (1) acre. 
  c. For all subdivided land of more than one (1) acre: 
   (1) For the first ten (10) acres: $30.00 per acre, 
   (2) For all such land over the first ten (10) acres: 
    $0.90 per acre. 
 

Such charges shall be made to all such lands within the CCSD, or outside 
its territorial limits, to which wastewater is made available by the CCSD for 
any purpose, whether the water is actually used or not.  Unimproved 
properties that have not been issued an “Intent to Serve” letter or 
connection permit shall be exempt from this charge. 

 
4. The CCSD Board of Directors intends to hold a public hearing 

confirming the itemized reports describing each parcel and the 
amount of Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges to 
be assessed against each parcel on May 28, 2015, at 12:30 p.m. at 
the following address: Cambria Veteran's Memorial Building, 1000 
Main Street, Cambria, California. 

 
5. The CCSD Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to publish a 

notice of said public hearing prior to the date set for hearing, in a 
newspaper of general circulation printed and published in the County; 
and mail to each assessed property owner a notice of the filing of the 
report. 

 
 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 
 

46



Resolution 10-2015 
Page 3 
April 23, 2015 

   

7. This Resolution shall be available for public inspection in the offices 
of the District Clerk at the following address: Cambria Community 
Services District, 1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201, Cambria, 
California. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 23rd day of April 2015, by the following roll call 
votes: 
 
Ayes:   
Noes:  
Absent: 
 
 
 
 
        
       Gail Robinette, 
       President, Board of Directors 
 
  
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
Monique Madrid     Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk      District Counsel 
 

47



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.A. 
FROM: Mark Miller, Fire Chief 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 23, 2015  Subject: Consider Adoption of Resolution  
        11-2015 Declaring a Public Nuisance 
        for the Annual Fire Hazard Fuel  
        Reduction Program 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

1. Adopt Resolution 11-2015 declaring a public nuisance within the Cambria Community 
Services District (CCSD). 
 

2. Direct staff to proceed with mailing notices to abate and remove hazardous wildland 
fuels, in order to maintain community defensible space. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
All costs are billed directly to the property owners via the SLO County tax rolls. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Each year the Fire Department conducts a Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Program (FHFRP) to 
abate vegetation and hazardous wildland fire fuels. In addition, on March 26, 2015 the CCSD 
Board of Directors adopted Resolution 08-2015 declaring a state of emergency in Cambria due 
to the extreme risk of a catastrophic fire.   
 
The FHFRP is carried out pursuant to the authority contained in Government Code Section 
61100(d) and (t) and Health and Safety Code Sections 14875 et seq, and is initiated by the 
Board of Directors adoption of a resolution declaring the vegetation and hazardous wildland 
fire fuels on the identified properties to be a public nuisance. In this respect it should be noted 
that the definition of “weeds” in Health and Safety Code Section 14875 includes “Dry grass, 
stubble, brush, litter, or other flammable material which endangers the public safety by creating 
a fire hazard. 
 
There are approximately 1,908 vacant parcels within the CCSD that Fire Department staff 
inspects for compliance. Notices are then sent to those property owners whose properties 
require fire hazard fuel reduction work. In accordance with the procedures in the Health and 
Safety Code, a public hearing is being scheduled to be held on July 7, 2015. Thereafter, all 
parcels that were inspected and found to be either not cleared or non-compliant after the July 
1, 2015 deadline, are placed on a contract list and are abated by the CCSD’s contractor. The 
number of properties requiring annual clearance by the CCSD’s contractor typically varies from 
50 to 100 parcels. 

48



 
 

 

 
Based upon the procedure previously approved by the Board of Directors, non-compliant 
parcels cleared by the CCSD’s contractor will be billed by the CCSD for the actual cost of 
clearing plus a $100 administrative fee if paid for after being billed by the District.  Billing not 
collected by November 30, 2015 will be rolled over to the 2016 County tax roll and assessed 
the entire $200 administrative fee that is provided in the District’s User Fee Schedule (to total 
the $200 administrative fee plus actual costs if the billing goes to the County tax roll). 
 
 
Attachments:  Resolution 11-2015 
   2015 FHFR Program Schedule 
   2015 Notice to Property Owners 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ____ CLIFT___ THOMPSON ___ BAHRINGER___RICE___ 
 

49



RESOLUTION 11-2015 
DATED: APRIL 23, 2015 

 
 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DECLARING A PUBLIC NUISANCE WITHIN THE 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 WHEREAS, the Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) is a duly formed 
Community Services District which has the power to provide fire protection services; and 
  
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority in Government Code Section 61100(d) and (t) and 
Health and Safety Code Sections 14875, et. seq., Community Services Districts may declare 
vegetation and wildland fire fuels a public nuisance for the purpose of proceeding with Weed 
Abatement/Fire Hazard/Fuel Reduction Program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 26, 2015 the CCSD Board of Directors adopted Resolution 08-
2015 declaring a state of emergency in Cambria due to the extreme risk of a catastrophic fire; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the public interest that vegetation and hazardous live and dead fire 
fuels within said Cambria Community Services District be abated as a critical aid to wildfire 
prevention and community defensible space, as well as for protection of the fragile Cambria 
ecosystem. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District as follows: 
 
Section 1. That the recitals set forth herein above are true, correct and valid. 
 
Section 2. That the vegetation and hazardous wildland fire fuels located on the private 
properties described on the attached document marked Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein 
by this reference as though here fully set forth, all of which are located within said District, are 
hereby declared a public nuisance. 
 
Section 3. In accordance with Health & Safety Code Section 14890, the CCSD Fire Chief is 
hereby designated as the person to give the notice to destroy, modify, abate and remove 
vegetation and other fire hazard fuels; said notice shall include that abatement be performed by 
property owners or locally certified contractors. 
 
Section 4. That said nuisance, unless timely otherwise corrected, shall be abated by the 
CCSD, with the cost thereof to be assessed upon the parcels from which said nuisance is 
abated. 
 
Section 5. That a public hearing shall be held on the proposed abatement of vegetation and 
hazardous wildland fire fuels on the 7th of July, 2015 at 12:30 P.M. at the following address: 
Cambria Veterans Memorial Building, 1000 Main Street, Cambria, California, to provide an 
opportunity for all property owners having any objections to the proposed removal of such weeds 
to be heard and given due consideration. 
 
Section 6. That the District Clerk be, and hereby is authorized and directed to mail notice of 

50



 
 

 

said hearing to property owners as their names and addresses appear from the last equalized 
assessment role as authorized by Health & Safety Code Section 14896. 
 
 
 
By unanimous vote on the motion of Director _________________, seconded by Director 
___________________, Resolution No.11-2015 is hereby adopted. 
 
 
 
        ________________________________ 
        Gail Robinette 
        President, Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
_____________________________    
Monique Madrid       Timothy J. Carmel 
District Clerk        District Counsel 

51



Exhibit A to Resolution 11 2015 CCSD

Parcel Use

013.084.005 A

013.084.006 A

013.084.011 A

013.084.017 A

013.084.018 A

013.084.028 A

013.084.035 A

013.084.036 A

013.084.039 A

013.084.041 A

013.084.042 A

013.084.046 A

013.085.006 B

013.085.009 B

013.085.010 B

013.101.046 A

013.101.054 A

013.101.058 A

013.101.061 A

013.101.063 A

013.111.004 B

013.122.005 A

013.131.038 B

013.141.018 B

013.151.034 B

013.151.045 A

013.221.017 B

013.232.004 A

013.241.025 A

013.251.011 A

013.264.019 A

013.264.023 A

013.292.009 A

013.292.012 A

013.292.018 A

013.294.005 A

013.301.047 A

013.311.001 A

013.311.008 A

013.311.011 A

013.313.014 A

52



013.321.001 A

013.323.007 A

013.323.008 A

013.323.009 A

013.331.007 A

013.331.041 A

013.341.011 A

013.341.022 A

013.341.023 A

013.341.025 A

013.351.005 A

013.351.010 A

013.351.014 A

013.351.039 A

013.351.043 A

013.351.046 A

013.351.052 A

013.371.021 A

013.371.024 A

022.022.037 A

022.023.012 A

022.023.025 A

022.026.035 A

022.031.020 A

022.031.021 A

022.035.004 A

022.041.002 A

022.042.044 A

022.042.047 A

022.043.017 A

022.046.001 A

022.052.041 A

022.052.050 A

022.052.051 A

022.053.009 A

022.053.041 A

022.053.046 A

022.063.001 B

022.071.002 A

022.071.027 A

022.071.041 A

022.071.042 A

022.071.043 A

022.071.046 A

53



022.071.047 A

022.071.057 A

022.071.059 A

022.071.067 A

022.071.078 A

022.071.084 A

022.071.085 A

022.072.034 A

022.072.036 A

022.083.025 A

022.083.030 A

022.083.031 A

022.083.033 A

022.083.055 A

022.083.063 A

022.084.008 A

022.084.020 A

022.084.046 A

022.084.051 A

022.091.017 A

022.091.019 A

022.091.036 A

022.091.038 A

022.093.007 A

022.093.009 A

022.093.011 A

022.093.012 A

022.093.013 A

022.093.014 A

022.093.015 A

022.093.016 A

022.093.018 A

022.093.019 A

022.093.023 A

022.093.024 A

022.093.025 A

022.093.027 B

022.093.028 B

022.093.029 B

022.093.030 A

022.093.038 A

022.093.042 A

022.093.043 A

022.093.051 A

54



022.093.052 A

022.123.003 A

022.123.022 A

022.131.005 A

022.131.016 A

022.131.017 A

022.131.018 A

022.131.019 A

022.131.020 A

022.131.029 A

022.131.032 A

022.131.044 A

022.131.045 A

022.131.049 A

022.131.051 A

022.131.054 A

022.131.055 A

022.141.002 A

022.141.012 A

022.151.010 A

022.151.012 A

022.151.013 A

022.151.014 A

022.151.015 A

022.151.017 A

022.151.027 A

022.151.033 A

022.151.034 A

022.151.040 A

022.151.050 A

022.151.051 A

022.151.058 A

022.151.061 A

022.151.065 A

022.151.066 A

022.151.068 A

022.151.074 A

022.151.079 A

022.151.080 A

022.171.020 A

022.171.027 A

022.171.045 A

022.171.046 A

022.172.008 A

55



022.172.032 A

022.172.035 A

022.181.008 A

022.181.022 A

022.181.038 A

022.182.054 A

022.191.028 A

022.191.031 A

022.191.032 A

022.191.033 A

022.192.010 A

022.192.011 A

022.192.025 A

022.192.031 A

022.192.042 A

022.192.046 A

022.193.012 A

022.193.020 A

022.201.002 A

022.201.052 A

022.201.077 A

022.202.025 A

022.212.015 B

022.212.016 B

022.212.017 B

022.212.018 A

022.223.005 A

022.225.001 A

022.225.002 A

022.225.004 A

022.225.011 A

022.225.012 A

022.226.009 A

022.226.016 A

022.226.020 A

022.227.001 A

022.227.005 A

022.227.022 A

022.227.027 A

022.231.008 A

022.231.019 A

022.231.022 A

022.232.016 A

022.232.039 A

56



022.241.036 A

022.242.031 A

022.243.029 A

022.243.030 A

022.261.002 A

022.261.011 A

022.261.017 A

022.261.028 A

022.261.054 A

022.261.061 A

022.261.067 A

022.271.001 A

022.271.008 A

022.271.015 A

022.271.036 A

022.282.011 A

022.283.017 A

022.291.024 A

022.292.003 A

022.302.020 A

022.302.021 A

022.312.007 A

022.312.012 A

022.312.013 A

022.312.033 A

022.312.035 A

022.312.036 A

022.313.033 A

022.321.001 A

022.321.010 A

022.322.020 A

022.323.032 A

022.331.022 A

022.331.032 A

022.332.004 A

022.333.010 A

022.341.011 A

022.341.031 A

022.341.037 A

022.341.040 A

022.342.008 A

022.342.016 A

022.342.028 A

022.342.031 A

57



022.342.034 A

022.343.002 A

022.343.013 A

022.343.020 A

022.343.026 A

022.343.036 A

022.343.037 A

022.351.003 A

022.351.008 A

022.371.005 A

022.371.011 A

023.013.013 A

023.013.019 A

023.013.025 A

023.014.020 A

023.015.018 A

023.015.019 A

023.015.020 A

023.015.021 A

023.015.022 A

023.016.024 A

023.016.026 A

023.016.033 A

023.016.037 A

023.016.040 A

023.016.041 A

023.016.043 A

023.016.044 A

023.017.003 A

023.017.004 A

023.017.027 A

023.017.036 A

023.017.041 A

023.018.005 A

023.018.006 A

023.018.009 A

023.018.026 A

023.018.029 A

023.019.005 A

023.019.006 A

023.019.011 A

023.019.022 A

023.019.039 A

023.021.011 A

58



023.021.019 A

023.021.023 A

023.022.002 A

023.022.015 A

023.022.021 A

023.023.020 A

023.025.001 A

023.025.002 A

023.025.013 A

023.025.019 A

023.025.020 A

023.025.022 A

023.025.027 A

023.026.008 A

023.032.004 A

023.032.005 A

023.034.004 A

023.034.008 A

023.034.012 A

023.034.013 A

023.035.005 A

023.035.008 A

023.035.012 A

023.035.013 A

023.035.014 A

023.035.021 A

023.036.004 A

023.036.009 A

023.036.010 A

023.036.017 A

023.036.020 A

023.036.021 A

023.036.030 A

023.036.031 A

023.036.036 A

023.042.016 A

023.043.015 A

023.044.018 A

023.045.001 A

023.045.006 A

023.045.007 A

023.045.009 A

023.045.010 A

023.045.014 A

59



023.045.015 A

023.045.034 A

023.045.035 A

023.045.036 A

023.046.009 A

023.046.039 A

023.046.040 A

023.046.041 A

023.047.007 A

023.047.010 A

023.047.017 A

023.047.020 A

023.047.026 A

023.047.030 A

023.047.031 A

023.047.032 A

023.048.010 A

023.048.022 A

023.048.027 A

023.048.032 A

023.048.039 A

023.048.040 A

023.048.046 A

023.048.048 A

023.049.010 A

023.049.012 A

023.049.032 A

023.049.034 A

023.051.025 A

023.052.002 A

023.052.006 A

023.052.023 A

023.062.015 A

023.063.004 A

023.063.022 A

023.064.010 A

023.064.011 A

023.064.014 A

023.064.016 A

023.064.020 A

023.064.026 A

023.065.002 A

023.065.013 A

023.065.014 A

60



023.066.010 A

023.066.011 A

023.066.021 A

023.066.022 A

023.067.005 A

023.067.008 A

023.067.009 A

023.067.010 A

023.067.018 A

023.068.003 A

023.068.010 A

023.068.017 A

023.068.018 A

023.068.019 A

023.068.020 A

023.068.028 A

023.071.009 A

023.071.013 A

023.071.016 A

023.072.017 A

023.072.019 A

023.072.020 A

023.072.021 A

023.072.022 A

023.073.003 A

023.073.008 A

023.073.009 A

023.073.018 A

023.073.021 A

023.073.022 A

023.073.023 A

023.073.024 A

023.073.025 A

023.073.028 A

023.074.010 A

023.074.019 A

023.074.028 A

023.074.037 A

023.074.040 A

023.075.007 A

023.075.010 A

023.075.018 A

023.075.019 A

023.075.024 A

61



023.075.026 A

023.075.027 A

023.075.034 A

023.075.036 A

023.076.008 A

023.076.021 A

023.076.025 A

023.076.026 A

023.076.027 A

023.083.015 A

023.084.002 A

023.085.009 A

023.085.017 A

023.086.001 A

023.086.002 A

023.086.006 A

023.086.007 A

023.086.013 A

023.086.018 A

023.086.026 A

023.086.027 A

023.086.028 A

023.086.033 A

023.086.037 A

023.086.039 A

023.086.041 A

023.086.047 A

023.087.002 A

023.087.003 A

023.087.013 A

023.087.019 A

023.087.027 A

023.087.032 A

023.087.033 A

023.087.034 A

023.087.038 A

023.087.040 A

023.087.041 A

023.087.046 A

023.088.011 A

023.088.012 A

023.088.016 A

023.088.017 A

023.088.023 A

62



023.088.028 A

023.088.034 A

023.088.043 A

023.088.044 A

023.088.046 A

023.088.047 A

023.089.003 A

023.089.004 A

023.089.018 A

023.089.027 A

023.089.031 A

023.089.033 A

023.090.002 A

023.090.003 A

023.091.009 A

023.091.010 A

023.091.015 A

023.091.020 A

023.091.029 A

023.091.031 A

023.091.039 A

023.092.026 A

023.092.028 A

023.092.036 A

023.092.038 A

023.093.003 A

023.093.011 A

023.093.013 A

023.093.028 A

023.093.036 A

023.094.007 A

023.094.012 A

023.094.023 A

023.094.028 A

023.094.032 A

023.094.036 A

023.095.002 A

023.095.011 A

023.095.015 A

023.095.020 A

023.095.027 A

023.096.011 A

023.096.041 A

023.096.042 A

63



023.096.044 A

023.096.049 A

023.096.050 A

023.101.041 A

023.102.002 A

023.103.014 A

023.104.002 A

023.104.003 A

023.104.004 A

023.104.010 A

023.104.011 A

023.104.021 A

023.104.023 A

023.105.001 A

023.105.027 A

023.106.013 A

023.107.002 A

023.107.004 A

023.107.011 A

023.107.018 A

023.107.025 A

023.107.027 A

023.107.029 A

023.111.005 A

023.111.024 A

023.111.029 A

023.111.030 A

023.111.032 A

023.111.035 A

023.113.001 A

023.113.031 A

023.114.008 A

023.114.017 A

023.114.023 A

023.115.003 A

023.115.007 A

023.115.009 A

023.115.010 A

023.115.011 A

023.115.012 A

023.115.013 A

023.115.014 A

023.115.016 A

023.115.018 A

64



023.115.024 A

023.115.025 A

023.115.027 A

023.115.029 A

023.116.003 A

023.116.004 A

023.116.010 A

023.116.011 A

023.116.012 A

023.116.013 A

023.116.016 A

023.116.017 A

023.116.019 A

023.116.020 A

023.116.021 A

023.116.022 A

023.116.025 A

023.116.026 A

023.116.030 A

023.117.006 A

023.117.008 A

023.117.010 A

023.117.014 A

023.118.006 A

023.118.014 A

023.118.019 A

023.118.021 A

023.119.003 A

023.119.005 A

023.119.011 A

023.119.014 A

023.119.017 A

023.119.018 A

023.119.022 A

023.119.023 A

023.119.024 A

023.121.005 A

023.121.013 A

023.121.016 A

023.121.024 A

023.122.014 A

023.131.014 A

023.131.015 A

023.132.008 A

65



023.132.012 A

023.132.014 A

023.133.002 A

023.133.011 A

023.133.017 A

023.134.001 A

023.134.016 A

023.134.017 A

023.134.018 A

023.134.019 A

023.134.020 A

023.134.021 A

023.141.018 A

023.141.028 A

023.141.042 A

023.142.009 A

023.142.011 A

023.142.015 A

023.142.023 A

023.142.028 A

023.142.030 A

023.143.003 A

023.143.004 A

023.143.008 A

023.143.020 A

023.143.025 A

023.143.026 A

023.151.043 A

023.151.045 A

023.151.053 A

023.151.055 A

023.161.004 A

023.161.006 A

023.161.018 A

023.161.027 A

023.161.046 A

023.161.047 A

023.163.023 A

023.163.028 A

023.163.029 A

023.163.030 A

023.163.031 A

023.163.033 A

023.171.015 A

66



023.171.028 A

023.172.010 A

023.172.013 A

023.172.023 A

023.172.026 A

023.172.039 A

023.172.043 A

023.172.051 A

023.172.053 A

023.181.003 A

023.181.022 A

023.181.033 A

023.181.037 A

023.181.038 A

023.182.004 A

023.182.013 A

023.182.028 A

023.182.030 A

023.182.032 A

023.182.036 A

023.182.037 A

023.182.044 A

023.191.005 A

023.191.008 A

023.191.029 A

023.191.030 A

023.192.004 A

023.192.010 A

023.192.020 A

023.192.021 A

023.192.023 A

023.192.026 A

023.192.027 A

023.192.030 A

023.192.032 A

023.201.001 B

023.201.002 B

023.201.039 A

023.201.040 A

023.201.041 A

023.202.009 A

023.202.011 A

023.202.018 A

023.202.019 A

67



023.202.021 A

023.202.030 A

023.202.031 A

023.202.038 A

023.202.039 A

023.202.055 A

023.202.062 A

023.202.067 A

023.202.069 A

023.202.071 A

023.203.001 A

023.203.004 A

023.203.020 A

023.203.021 A

023.203.039 A

023.204.012 A

023.204.018 A

023.204.022 A

023.204.060 A

023.204.072 A

023.204.085 A

023.205.002 A

023.205.019 A

023.205.020 A

023.205.056 A

023.205.057 A

023.205.058 A

023.206.016 A

023.206.037 A

023.206.041 A

023.207.008 A

023.211.001 A

023.211.008 A

023.211.009 A

023.211.010 A

023.211.012 A

023.211.053 B

023.211.064 A

023.213.007 A

023.213.008 A

023.213.021 A

023.213.027 A

023.213.028 A

023.213.029 A

68



023.213.031 A

023.213.038 A

023.213.039 A

023.213.040 A

023.214.002 A

023.214.010 A

023.214.017 A

023.214.022 A

023.214.023 A

023.214.028 A

023.214.029 A

023.214.030 A

023.214.032 A

023.214.033 A

023.214.039 A

023.214.040 A

023.214.041 A

023.214.047 A

023.214.048 A

023.215.007 A

023.215.008 A

023.215.010 A

023.215.015 A

023.215.018 A

023.215.019 A

023.215.020 A

023.215.021 A

023.215.022 A

023.215.036 A

023.215.049 A

023.215.050 A

023.215.051 A

023.215.054 A

023.215.055 A

023.215.057 A

023.215.058 A

023.215.059 A

023.215.070 A

023.221.037 A

023.221.040 A

023.222.006 A

023.222.029 A

023.222.033 A

023.222.034 B

69



023.222.047 A

023.222.052 A

023.223.013 A

023.223.017 A

023.223.024 A

023.223.025 A

023.233.001 A

023.233.003 A

023.233.006 A

023.233.017 A

023.233.018 A

023.233.019 A

023.233.020 A

023.233.021 A

023.233.022 A

023.233.029 A

023.233.038 A

023.233.040 A

023.233.046 A

023.233.054 A

023.233.056 A

023.233.058 A

023.233.062 A

023.233.067 A

023.233.068 A

023.233.075 A

023.233.076 A

023.233.077 A

023.241.048 A

023.243.001 A

023.243.003 A

023.243.004 A

023.243.007 A

023.243.008 A

023.243.013 A

023.243.014 A

023.243.016 A

023.243.028 A

023.243.030 A

023.243.038 A

023.243.039 A

023.243.040 A

023.243.041 A

023.244.001 A

70



023.244.002 A

023.244.006 A

023.244.008 A

023.244.010 A

023.251.005 A

023.251.021 A

023.251.026 A

023.251.045 A

023.251.046 A

023.261.003 A

023.261.015 A

023.261.030 A

023.261.032 A

023.261.033 A

023.261.039 A

023.261.040 A

023.261.043 A

023.271.002 A

023.271.010 A

023.271.011 A

023.271.013 A

023.271.014 A

023.271.017 A

023.271.023 A

023.271.025 A

023.271.033 A

023.271.035 A

023.271.042 A

023.271.043 A

023.271.044 A

023.271.045 A

023.271.049 A

023.271.050 A

023.271.051 A

023.271.053 A

023.272.001 A

023.272.002 A

023.272.012 A

023.272.013 B

023.272.014 B

023.272.015 B

023.272.016 A

023.272.017 A

023.272.021 A

71



023.272.022 A

023.272.033 A

023.272.037 A

023.281.013 A

023.281.029 A

023.281.033 A

023.282.004 A

023.282.009 A

023.282.019 A

023.282.033 A

023.282.034 B

023.282.036 A

023.282.040 A

023.282.070 A

023.282.072 B

023.291.003 A

023.291.014 A

023.291.016 A

023.291.031 A

023.291.032 A

023.291.062 A

023.291.065 A

023.292.042 A

023.293.045 A

023.293.050 A

023.293.055 A

023.302.001 A

023.303.028 A

023.303.045 A

023.311.006 A

023.311.009 A

023.312.007 A

023.312.012 A

023.312.018 A

023.312.020 A

023.312.021 A

023.312.024 A

023.313.018 A

023.313.020 A

023.321.001 A

023.321.012 A

023.321.013 A

023.321.014 A

023.321.020 A

72



023.322.001 A

023.322.006 A

023.322.010 A

023.322.016 A

023.322.018 A

023.322.024 A

023.322.025 A

023.331.001 A

023.331.002 A

023.331.007 A

023.331.014 A

023.331.015 A

023.331.023 A

023.331.031 A

023.331.032 A

023.331.037 A

023.331.058 A

023.332.007 A

023.332.013 A

023.332.020 A

023.332.021 A

023.332.023 A

023.332.024 A

023.332.028 A

013.084.005 A

013.084.006 A

013.084.011 A

013.084.017 A

013.084.018 A

013.084.028 A

013.084.035 A

013.084.036 A

013.084.039 A

013.084.041 A

013.084.042 A

013.084.046 A

013.085.006 B

013.085.009 B

013.085.010 B

013.101.046 A

013.101.054 A

013.101.058 A

013.101.061 A

013.101.063 A

73



023.341.027 A

023.341.028 A

023.341.029 A

023.341.030 A

023.341.031 A

023.341.032 A

023.341.033 A

023.341.041 A

023.341.055 A

023.341.056 A

023.341.065 A

023.341.069 A

023.341.070 A

023.341.074 A

023.341.077 A

023.341.078 A

023.341.084 B

023.341.085 A

023.341.086 A

023.341.087 A

023.352.007 A

023.352.030 A

023.352.034 A

023.353.002 A

023.353.003 A

023.353.004 A

023.353.012 A

023.353.024 A

023.353.025 A

023.353.033 A

023.353.034 A

023.353.057 B

023.361.020 A

023.361.021 A

023.361.041 A

023.361.052 A

023.362.008 A

023.363.001 A

023.363.002 A

023.363.020 A

023.363.027 A

023.371.005 A

023.371.012 A

023.372.004 A

74



023.372.008 A

023.373.005 A

023.373.008 A

023.373.009 A

023.373.010 A

023.373.011 A

023.373.012 A

023.373.034 A

023.373.035 A

023.373.039 A

023.373.040 A

023.373.041 A

023.381.042 A

023.381.049 A

023.381.056 A

023.382.018 A

023.382.020 A

023.382.021 A

023.382.028 A

023.382.031 A

023.382.032 A

023.382.033 A

023.382.034 A

023.382.038 A

023.382.044 A

023.382.046 A

023.382.050 A

023.382.055 A

023.382.056 A

023.383.013 A

023.383.014 A

023.383.028 A

023.383.039 A

023.383.041 A

023.383.048 A

023.383.057 A

023.391.001 A

023.391.004 A

023.391.009 A

023.391.011 A

023.391.016 A

023.391.018 A

023.391.019 A

023.391.021 A

75



023.391.026 A

023.391.027 A

023.391.028 A

023.391.035 A

023.391.036 A

023.391.048 A

023.391.049 A

023.391.050 A

023.391.051 A

023.391.052 A

023.391.053 A

023.391.054 A

023.391.058 A

023.392.001 A

023.392.009 A

023.392.013 A

023.392.028 A

023.401.005 A

023.401.013 A

023.401.020 A

023.401.023 A

023.401.024 A

023.402.001 A

023.402.006 A

023.402.007 A

023.402.014 A

023.402.015 A

023.402.018 A

023.403.008 A

023.403.019 A

023.403.024 A

023.403.026 A

023.411.002 A

023.411.003 A

023.411.004 B

023.411.005 B

023.411.006 B

023.411.007 B

023.411.008 B

023.411.009 B

023.411.019 A

023.411.020 A

023.411.024 B

023.422.023 A

76



023.422.028 A

023.422.029 A

023.422.032 A

023.423.001 A

023.423.002 A

023.423.003 A

023.423.004 A

023.423.005 A

023.423.006 A

023.423.007 A

023.423.008 A

023.423.009 A

023.423.018 A

023.423.019 A

023.423.020 A

023.423.034 A

023.423.037 A

023.424.003 A

023.424.025 A

023.425.002 A

023.425.032 A

023.425.060 A

023.425.061 A

023.432.004 A

023.432.005 A

023.432.011 A

023.432.019 A

023.432.020 A

023.432.022 A

023.441.008 A

023.451.008 A

023.451.009 A

023.451.011 A

023.451.015 A

023.451.016 A

023.451.019 A

023.451.020 A

023.451.021 A

023.451.026 B

023.451.027 B

023.451.028 B

023.451.029 B

023.451.031 B

023.451.032 B

77



023.451.036 A

023.452.008 A

023.452.016 A

023.452.017 A

023.453.002 A

023.453.004 A

023.461.002 A

023.461.012 A

023.461.020 A

023.461.021 A

023.461.024 A

023.461.028 A

023.462.009 A

023.462.012 A

023.462.013 A

023.462.015 A

023.462.016 A

023.462.022 A

023.471.001 A

023.471.018 A

023.471.027 A

023.481.001 A

023.481.010 A

023.481.015 A

023.482.004 A

023.492.001 A

023.492.002 A

023.492.003 A

023.492.004 A

023.492.005 A

023.492.006 A

023.492.007 A

023.492.008 A

023.492.009 A

023.492.010 A

023.492.011 A

023.492.012 A

023.492.013 A

023.492.014 A

023.492.015 A

023.492.016 A

023.492.017 A

023.492.018 A

023.492.019 A

78



023.492.020 A

023.492.021 A

023.492.022 A

023.492.023 A

023.492.024 A

023.492.025 A

023.492.026 A

023.492.027 A

023.492.028 A

023.492.029 A

023.492.030 A

023.492.031 A

023.492.032 A

023.492.033 A

024.011.001 A

024.011.007 A

024.011.008 A

024.011.017 A

024.011.019 A

024.011.021 A

024.011.035 A

024.011.043 A

024.011.044 A

024.011.047 A

024.011.049 A

024.011.056 A

024.011.057 A

024.011.060 A

024.011.061 A

024.012.004 A

024.012.005 A

024.012.008 A

024.012.009 A

024.012.010 A

024.012.013 A

024.012.014 A

024.012.015 A

024.012.018 B

024.013.016 A

024.013.022 A

024.013.023 A

024.013.025 A

024.013.027 A

024.013.032 A

79



024.013.039 A

024.013.040 A

024.013.047 A

024.013.048 A

024.013.049 A

024.021.007 A

024.021.015 A

024.021.017 A

024.021.021 A

024.021.030 A

024.021.034 A

024.021.042 A

024.021.043 A

024.022.014 A

024.022.025 A

024.022.038 A

024.022.039 A

024.022.053 A

024.022.054 A

024.022.055 A

024.031.003 A

024.031.004 A

024.031.005 A

024.031.007 A

024.031.008 A

024.031.009 A

024.031.012 A

024.031.019 A

024.031.020 A

024.031.021 A

024.031.023 A

024.031.024 A

024.032.009 A

024.032.011 A

024.032.012 A

024.032.016 A

024.032.017 A

024.033.003 A

024.033.005 A

024.033.009 A

024.033.010 A

024.033.012 A

024.033.014 A

024.033.015 A

80



024.033.021 A

024.033.034 A

024.033.036 A

024.033.037 A

024.033.042 A

024.033.045 A

024.033.047 A

024.033.048 A

024.033.049 A

024.033.050 A

024.033.051 A

024.034.012 A

024.034.013 A

024.034.035 A

024.034.043 A

024.034.056 A

024.041.003 A

024.041.005 A

024.041.007 A

024.041.010 A

024.041.011 A

024.041.022 A

024.041.023 A

024.042.016 A

024.042.017 A

024.042.024 A

024.042.030 A

024.042.039 A

024.042.045 A

024.042.046 A

024.042.047 A

024.042.052 A

024.043.007 A

024.043.008 A

024.043.009 A

024.043.018 A

024.043.019 A

024.043.021 A

024.043.023 A

024.052.004 A

024.053.002 A

024.053.003 A

024.053.005 A

024.053.006 A

81



024.053.011 A

024.054.010 A

024.061.009 A

024.061.010 A

024.061.011 A

024.061.013 A

024.061.023 A

024.061.025 A

024.061.027 A

024.061.028 A

024.061.032 A

024.061.033 A

024.061.042 A

024.061.044 A

024.061.045 A

024.061.046 A

024.061.049 A

024.061.051 A

024.062.001 A

024.062.002 A

024.062.003 A

024.062.005 A

024.062.006 A

024.062.007 A

024.062.012 A

024.062.014 A

024.062.021 A

024.062.023 A

024.062.029 A

024.062.035 A

024.062.038 A

024.062.040 A

024.062.042 A

024.062.043 A

024.062.045 A

024.063.055 A

024.063.085 A

024.071.021 A

024.071.029 A

024.081.005 A

024.081.014 A

024.081.015 A

024.081.017 A

024.081.020 A

82



024.081.021 A

024.081.028 A

024.081.030 A

024.081.033 A

024.081.049 A

024.081.051 A

024.081.053 A

024.082.003 A

024.082.010 A

024.082.013 A

024.082.016 A

024.082.018 A

024.082.020 A

024.082.022 A

024.091.004 A

024.091.010 A

024.091.014 A

024.091.016 A

024.091.018 A

024.091.027 A

024.092.002 A

024.092.003 A

024.092.004 A

024.092.007 A

024.092.009 A

024.092.012 A

024.092.013 A

024.092.019 A

024.092.024 A

024.092.026 A

024.093.011 A

024.093.032 A

024.101.001 A

024.101.003 A

024.101.023 A

024.101.024 A

024.101.041 A

024.101.042 A

024.101.047 A

024.101.048 A

024.101.050 A

024.102.008 A

024.102.017 A

024.102.024 A

83



024.102.026 A

024.103.002 A

024.103.006 A

024.103.007 A

024.103.009 A

024.103.015 A

024.111.017 A

024.112.005 A

024.112.023 A

024.112.034 A

024.112.035 A

024.122.001 A

024.122.003 A

024.122.004 A

024.122.006 A

024.122.012 A

024.122.015 A

024.122.020 A

024.123.002 A

024.123.004 A

024.123.005 A

024.123.006 A

024.123.009 A

024.123.012 A

024.123.013 A

024.123.014 A

024.123.016 A

024.123.019 A

024.123.023 A

024.123.028 A

024.123.034 A

024.123.035 A

024.123.036 A

024.123.037 A

024.123.042 A

024.123.050 A

024.131.006 A

024.131.007 A

024.131.013 A

024.131.017 A

024.131.024 A

024.131.025 A

024.131.035 A

024.131.040 A

84



024.132.005 A

024.132.016 A

024.132.025 A

024.132.031 A

024.132.036 A

024.132.039 A

024.132.040 A

024.141.002 A

024.141.004 A

024.141.007 A

024.141.017 A

024.141.022 A

024.141.023 A

024.141.038 A

024.141.045 A

024.142.007 A

024.142.008 A

024.142.019 A

024.142.031 A

024.142.032 A

024.142.034 A

024.142.035 A

024.142.037 A

024.142.038 A

024.142.039 A

024.142.041 A

024.143.015 A

024.143.016 A

024.143.018 A

024.143.019 A

024.143.021 A

024.143.022 A

024.143.023 A

024.143.024 A

024.143.027 A

024.143.028 A

024.143.030 A

024.151.007 A

024.151.009 A

024.151.010 A

024.151.011 A

024.151.014 A

024.151.018 A

024.151.020 A

85



024.151.021 A

024.151.024 A

024.151.025 A

024.151.029 A

024.151.031 A

024.152.003 A

024.152.006 A

024.152.007 A

024.152.009 A

024.152.012 A

024.152.014 A

024.152.019 A

024.152.021 A

024.152.023 A

024.152.024 A

024.152.025 A

024.152.026 A

024.161.004 A

024.161.006 A

024.161.007 A

024.161.009 A

024.161.011 A

024.161.014 A

024.161.016 A

024.161.022 A

024.161.023 A

024.161.025 A

024.161.026 A

024.161.027 A

024.162.005 A

024.162.010 A

024.162.011 A

024.162.013 A

024.162.014 A

024.162.016 A

024.162.018 A

024.162.019 A

024.162.020 A

024.162.021 A

024.162.023 A

024.162.027 A

024.162.029 A

024.162.030 A

024.162.031 A

86



024.162.032 A

024.171.015 A

024.171.017 A

024.171.021 A

024.171.025 A

024.171.026 A

024.171.027 A

024.171.028 A

024.172.005 A

024.172.014 A

024.172.023 A

024.172.031 A

024.181.001 A

024.181.010 A

024.181.011 A

024.181.016 A

024.181.017 A

024.181.018 A

024.181.028 A

024.181.031 A

024.181.033 A

024.181.039 A

024.181.041 A

024.181.042 A

024.181.044 A

024.181.048 A

024.181.049 A

024.181.050 A

024.181.052 A

024.181.053 A

024.182.014 A

024.182.024 A

024.182.025 A

024.182.028 A

024.182.029 A

024.182.035 A

024.182.040 A

024.182.041 A

024.182.042 A

024.182.043 A

024.182.046 A

024.182.053 A

024.182.054 A

024.191.005 A

87



024.191.006 A

024.191.007 A

024.191.013 A

024.191.024 A

024.191.037 A

024.191.038 A

024.191.052 A

024.191.056 A

024.191.057 A

024.191.058 A

024.191.059 A

024.191.061 A

024.191.062 A

024.191.063 A

024.201.005 A

024.201.011 A

024.201.012 A

024.201.020 A

024.201.021 A

024.201.022 A

024.202.010 A

024.202.011 A

024.202.012 A

024.202.019 A

024.202.020 A

024.202.029 A

024.211.013 A

024.211.021 A

024.211.023 A

024.211.024 A

024.211.026 A

024.211.028 A

024.211.029 A

024.211.032 A

024.211.034 A

024.212.002 A

024.212.003 A

024.212.007 A

024.212.009 A

024.212.011 A

024.212.013 A

024.212.015 A

024.212.017 A

024.212.019 A

88



024.212.020 A

024.212.021 A

024.212.023 A

024.221.007 A

024.221.014 A

024.221.016 A

024.221.018 A

024.221.029 A

024.221.038 A

024.222.007 A

024.222.014 A

024.222.017 A

024.222.020 A

024.222.023 A

024.231.001 A

024.231.016 A

024.231.017 A

024.231.020 A

024.231.021 A

024.231.022 A

024.231.023 A

024.231.028 A

024.231.035 A

024.231.037 A

024.231.042 A

024.231.045 A

024.231.046 A

024.241.004 A

024.241.008 A

024.241.015 A

024.241.019 A

024.241.025 A

024.241.026 A

024.242.025 A

024.242.039 A

024.242.054 A

024.242.055 A

024.243.008 A

024.243.009 A

024.243.010 A

024.243.045 A

024.243.054 A

024.243.056 A

024.243.058 A

89



024.243.059 A

024.252.003 A

024.252.004 A

024.252.005 A

024.252.013 A

024.252.021 A

024.252.022 A

024.252.023 A

024.252.024 A

024.252.035 A

024.252.037 A

024.252.038 A

024.252.042 A

024.252.043 A

024.252.046 A

024.253.001 A

024.253.002 A

024.253.003 A

024.253.006 A

024.253.007 A

024.253.010 A

024.253.011 A

024.253.012 A

024.253.014 A

024.253.016 A

024.253.017 A

024.253.019 A

024.253.020 A

024.261.007 A

024.261.010 A

024.261.013 A

024.261.016 A

024.261.017 A

024.261.025 A

024.261.027 A

024.262.003 A

024.262.014 A

024.262.017 A

024.262.020 A

024.262.021 A

024.262.023 A

024.262.024 A

024.262.025 A

024.262.032 A

90



024.262.036 A

024.262.038 A

024.262.043 A

024.262.044 A

024.271.006 A

024.271.010 A

024.271.011 A

024.271.019 A

024.271.020 A

024.271.021 A

024.271.022 A

024.272.003 A

024.272.014 A

024.273.006 A

024.273.013 A

024.273.016 A

024.273.017 A

024.273.019 A

024.273.020 A

024.273.025 A

024.273.026 A

024.273.027 A

024.273.028 A

024.281.003 A

024.281.008 A

024.281.010 A

024.281.017 A

024.281.021 A

024.281.024 A

024.281.031 A

024.281.032 A

024.282.003 A

024.282.007 A

024.282.015 A

024.282.019 A

024.282.020 A

024.282.025 A

024.282.032 A

024.291.006 A

024.291.007 A

024.291.010 A

024.291.011 A

024.291.012 A

024.291.013 A

91



024.291.015 A

024.291.017 A

024.291.020 A

024.291.021 A

024.291.028 A

024.291.029 A

024.291.031 A

024.291.032 A

024.301.004 A

024.301.009 A

024.301.010 A

024.301.015 A

024.301.024 A

024.301.030 B

024.301.032 A

024.301.034 A

024.311.002 A

024.311.003 A

024.311.004 A

024.311.005 A

024.311.006 A

024.311.007 A

024.311.008 A

024.311.011 A

024.311.012 A

024.311.029 A

024.311.035 A

024.311.036 A

024.311.037 A

024.312.001 A

024.312.002 A

024.312.016 A

024.312.018 A

024.312.022 A

024.312.023 A

024.312.026 A

024.312.029 A

024.312.030 A

024.312.034 A

024.312.035 A

024.312.037 A

024.321.003 A

024.321.004 A

024.321.005 A

92



024.321.006 A

024.321.010 A

024.321.019 A

024.321.024 A

024.321.025 A

024.321.026 A

024.321.032 A

024.321.033 A

024.321.034 A

024.321.037 A

024.321.039 A

024.322.002 B

024.322.004 B

024.322.008 B

024.322.010 B

024.322.012 B

024.322.013 B

024.322.014 B

024.322.015 B

024.322.017 B

024.322.018 B

024.322.019 B

024.322.020 B

024.331.005 A

024.331.009 A

024.331.011 A

024.331.017 A

024.331.019 A

024.331.023 A

024.331.024 A

024.331.025 A

024.331.026 A

024.331.029 A

024.332.011 A

024.332.013 A

024.332.015 A

024.332.019 A

024.332.024 A

024.332.026 A

024.341.025 A

024.341.029 A

024.341.033 A

024.341.034 A

024.342.010 A

93



024.342.017 A

024.342.022 A

024.342.023 A

024.352.005 A

024.352.006 A

024.352.008 A

024.352.013 A

024.353.005 A

024.353.009 A

024.353.010 A

024.353.014 A

024.353.022 A

024.353.023 A

024.353.025 A

024.353.029 A

024.353.030 A

024.353.031 A

024.353.041 A

024.354.002 A

024.354.006 A

024.354.012 A

024.354.013 A

024.354.014 A

024.354.015 A

024.354.016 A

024.354.019 A

024.354.020 A

024.354.021 A

024.354.022 A

024.354.023 A

024.361.016 A

024.361.021 A

024.361.025 A

024.361.027 A

024.361.028 A

024.361.029 A

024.361.030 A

024.361.031 A

024.361.033 A

024.362.020 A

024.371.004 A

024.371.006 A

024.371.009 A

024.371.020 A

94



024.371.022 A

024.371.024 B

024.371.035 A

024.372.005 A

024.372.008 A

024.372.010 A

024.372.013 A

024.372.015 A

024.372.016 A

024.372.017 A

024.381.008 A

024.382.002 A

024.382.003 A

024.382.014 A

024.382.019 A

024.383.009 A

024.383.011 A

024.383.014 A

024.383.015 A

95



 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

DIRECTORS: 

 

OFFICERS: 
GAIL ROBINETTE, President  JEROME D. GRUBER, General Manager 
MURIL N. CLIFT, Vice President MONIQUE MADRID, District Clerk 
JIM BAHRINGER TIMOTHY J. CARMEL, District Counsel 
MICHAEL THOMPSON  
AMANDA RICE 

 

 
 

 

 
1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201  •  P.O. Box 65  •  Cambria CA  93428 

Telephone (805) 927-6223  •  Facsimile (805) 927-5584 
 
 
                                                2015 

FIRE HAZARD FUEL REDUCTION PROGRAM  
SCHEDULE 

 
4/23/2015 Declaration of Public Nuisance 

 
4/24/2015 Notices sent to lot owners  

Lot cutting starts 
 

5/01/2015 Advertise FHFRP Contract 
 

5/20/2015 RFP Deadline To Be Submitted by 4PM  to CCSD Admin Office  
Lot Inspections Start 
 

5/28/2015 Award Contract 
 

7/01/2015 
 
 
7/06/2015 
 
 
7/07/2015 
 
 
7/08/2015 

Abatement Deadline 
Final Inspections 
 
CCSD Contract List for Abatement Completed 
Submit Contract List to Clerk for Board Packet 
 
CCSD Public Hearing/Contract List for Abatement Considered 
by Board for Approval 
 
CCSD Contractor Starts Lot Clearing 
 

  
8/24/2015 
 

CCSD Contractor Deadline 
Final Inspections 
 

  
 
 
 

 
  

  
 
 

96



 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

DIRECTORS: 

 

OFFICERS: 
GAIL ROBINETTE, President  JEROME D. GRUBER, General Manager 
MURIL N. CLIFT, Vice President MONIQUE MADRID, District Clerk 
JIM BAHRINGER TIMOTHY J. CARMEL, District Counsel 
MICHAEL THOMPSON  
AMANDA RICE 

 

 
 

 

 
1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201  •  P.O. Box 65  •  Cambria CA  93428 

Telephone (805) 927-6223  •  Facsimile (805) 927-5584 
 
 
                                                April 23, 2015      
 APN: <<INSERT APN>> 
 
Owner Name 
Mailing Address 
City, State, Zip Code 
 
Dear Property Owner: 

NOTICE TO DESTROY WEEDS AND/OR DEBRIS 
Per California Health & Safety Code Section 14875 et seq. 

CCSD Resolution 11-2015 
 
Notice is hereby given that on the 23rd day of April, 2015 the Cambria Community Services District (“CCSD”) Board of 
Directors passed Resolution 11-2015 declaring that noxious, dangerous, seasonal and/or recurring weeds were 
growing upon or in front of your property, and more particularly described in said Resolution and that the same 
constitute a public nuisance which must be abated by the removal of said noxious, dangerous, seasonal and/or 
recurring weeds, otherwise they will be removed and the nuisance abated by the CCSD Fire Department authorities, 
in which case the cost of such removal shall be assessed upon the lots and lands from which or in front of which such 
weeds are removed and such cost will constitute a lien upon such lots or lands until paid. Reference is hereby made 
to said Resolution further particulars. 

 
All property owners having any objections to the proposed removal of such weeds are hereby notified to attend a 
meeting of the Board of Directors of Cambria Community Services District, to be held July 7, 2015, 12:30 PM, 
Veterans Memorial Building, Cambria, when their objections will be heard and given due consideration. 
 
Dated this 23rdth day of April, 2015 
 

See Guidelines on reverse side of notice to help you comply. 
 
 
 

This annual requirement is an effort to reduce the fire hazard caused by the accumulation of combustible materials on vacant 
parcels.  In addition, on March 26, 2015 the CCSD Board of Directors adopted Resolution 08-2015 declaring a state of 
emergency in Cambria due to the extreme risk of a catastrophic fire.   
 
Keep in mind that the forest helps define Cambria and it is important that we reduce the fire hazard without destroying its 
ability to regenerate.  Make every effort to protect seedlings, young native trees, ferns and bushes by marking them 
prior to cutting.   
 
Property owners are required to clear all combustible vegetation and/or debris from their property by the July 1, 2015 
deadline.  Please be aware that the definition of “weeds” in Health and Safety Code Section 14875 includes “Dry grass, 
stubble, brush, litter, or other flammable material which endangers the public safety by creating a fire hazard…”  
 

97



The following are guidelines to help you comply: 
 

• Remove combustible construction materials, and trash from the property. 
• Trim weeds and annual grasses to 4 inches in height. Avoid exposing bare soil or creating a situation that 

would encourage erosion. Avoid damaging tree trunks with string trimmers and mowers. 
§ All Standing dead trees, down trees and rounds, or dead limbs within 30 feet of any structure must be removed. 

Tree stumps fallen over shall be cut and retain no more than six feet of the log within this 30 foot zone. 
§ All down trees beyond 30 feet from any structure 12 inches in diameter or greater may remain on the parcel. 

However the entire trunk must be completely on the ground. Materials less than 12 inches in diameter shall be cut 
and removed from the property. 

§ Remove ladder vegetation from under trees and shrubs, maintaining 6 feet of vertical clearance for trees greater 
than 20 feet in height,  

§ All Scotch/Irish or other broom type plants, Pampas grass, Jubata grass and (Crocosmia) also known as Fire 
Weed shall be removed. Isolated specimens may be left with greater than ten feet (10) separation and all dead 
material is removed.   

§ Please refer to the informational flyer available on-line for additional clearance information at www.cambriacsd.org.  
 
The owner of record at the time of notification is responsible for clearance of the parcel. Lot owners having 
clearance done by local contractors will need to work closely with their contractor to insure your parcel gets 
inspected by the CCSD Fire Department. Those parcels not in compliance by the July 1, 2015 deadline will be 
placed on a list to be abated by the CCSD’s contractor. Cost for abatement for each parcel includes the 
contractor’s charge for services, plus a $200.00 administrative charge.  The CCSD is not responsible for the 
contractor’s charges.   
 
If you have property that no longer requires abatement, (e.g., a parcel that has been developed or merged with an 
improved property,) please call (805) 927-6240 and we will remove the parcel number from our list.  
 
 
Your cooperation is greatly appreciated. Thank you for doing your part to keep Cambria a fire-safe community with 
a healthy urban forest. 

 
 
 

98

http://www.cambriacsd.org


CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.B.  
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 23, 2015  Subject:   Discussion and Consideration to  
         Approve a Consulting Services 
         Agreement for $8500 per month  
         with Balance Public Relations 
         Related to Water and Wastewater.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
Discuss and consider the approval of a Consulting Services Agreement with Balance Public Relations 
relating to Water and Wastewater.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The cost associated with the Consulting Services Agreement for the three month period of April through 
June, 2015 is $19,125.00. The amount will be divided equally between the Water Department, 
Wastewater Department and the Emergency Water Supply Project. 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
Staff is recommending that the Board of Directors approve a Consulting Services Agreement with 
Balance Public Relations and Mr. Dean Florez.  The following is a brief biography of Mr. Florez: 
 
Senator Dean Florez serves as Chief Executive Officer and President of 20 Million Minds Foundation.  
Senator Florez served as a Director of Oportun Financial Corporation.  He was first elected to the State 
Assembly in 1998, serving two terms before being elected to the State Senate of 2002.  He was 
elevated to the position of Senate Majority Leader in November of 2008.  He served as Chairman of 
several committees, including: Banking, Finance and International Trade; Governmental Organization; 
and Food and Agriculture.  He attended Bakersfield College.  He holds a bachelor’s degree in Political 
Science from the University of California Los Angeles and in 1993 he received his MBA from Harvard.  
 
Attached for your review is a Proposal from Balance Public Relations regarding strategic consulting for 
water and wastewater. Balance Public Relations would be assisting the CCSD Board of Directors and 
the CCSD staff with general permitting for both water and wastewater, as well as grant funding 
opportunities for recycled water projects.  Specifically, this will include improvements to the wastewater 
treatment plant to meet future RWQCB requirements relating to Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) and 
permits for the Emergency Water Supply Project. 
 
Currently CCSD staff is working on multiple water and wastewater related items in addition to the daily 
operations of the CCSD.  Assistance in key area’s identified as part of Balance Public Relations 
Proposal would be extremely helpful as we continue to address and resolve key water and wastewater 
issues while also capitalizing on grant opportunities.  
 
Attachment:  Proposal from Balance Public Relations  
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ___ CLIFT ___THOMPSON ____ BAHRINGER ___ RICE 

99



 
 

1 | B a l a n c e  P u b l i c  R e l a t i o n s  C o n t r a c t  f o r  S e r v i c e s  
 

 
 
April 15, 2015 

 
Jerry Gruber 
General Manager 
Cambria Community Services District 
P.O. Box 65 1316 Tamsen Drive, Suite 201 
Cambria, CA 93428 
 
 

RE:  Engagement for Strategic Consulting: Water and Wastewater 
 
 
Dear Jerry: 
 
I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for allowing Balance Public Relations (BPR) the 
opportunity to be your strategic advisor for the remainder of the 2015 year.  We are very excited about 
the opportunity to provide consulting services to the Cambria Community Services District (District) 
which we believe will be the beginning of a successful, long-term working relationship. 
 
We understand that our engagement will include the scope of work set forth below which will be 
discussed and evaluated as needed via meetings, conference calls or written reports.  
 
Scope of Work 
 
Strategy Development 
 
BPR will work collaboratively with the Cambria Community Services District to develop a comprehensive 
strategy that strengthen and support the guiding principles and policies of the District. We plan to assist 
your mission by focusing our strategic consulting on issues surrounding: (A) General Permitting for both 
Water and Wastewater (B) Grant Funding Opportunities for Recycled Water Projects, specifically 
improvements to the Wastewater Treatment Plant to meet RWQCB requirements relating to TMDL;  and 
(C) Emergency Water Supply Project, EWS, Brackish Water Treatment Facility work.  
 
We anticipate several face to face meetings with Legislative, Governor’s staff and regulatory agencies in 
order to ascertain various water bond funding mechanisms and regulatory policies in order to meet the 
goals and objectives of the Cambria Community Services District. We are prepared to begin those policy 
and strategy meetings on April 23th with an agenda and developed timeframe to begin via conference 
call immediately. 
 
 

100



  

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 
 
 
Strategic Partnerships 
 
BPR will act as a direct liaison with other water advocates and potential strategic partners of the Cambria 
Community Services District.  BPR will foster and participate in coalition building activities among the 
stakeholder groups that have an interest in water policy and finance.     
 
Board Interaction and Direct Reporting 
 
BPR will regularly consult with the Cambria Community Services District, and will report at all regularly 
scheduled Board meetings. BPR will participate in District sponsored events and meetings and assist staff 
in organizing educational efforts aimed at key decision-makers that have a direct impact on the Cambria 
Community Services District. BPR will also provide the Cambria Community Services District board 
members with pertinent legislative information and relevant regulatory reports in electronic and other 
formats. 
 

Proposed Fee Structure & Terms 
 
Based on the aforementioned scope of work, we propose:   
 

(A)  A monthly fixed retainer fee of $8,500 per month.   All out-of-pocket expenses, including travel, 
phone and other incidental costs will be billed separately and shall not exceed $1,000 per month 
without prior approval.  

 
Commencement of the contract begins April 23, 2015 and ends June 30, 2015. 
 
Payment Dates:   April 24, 2015 
   May 24, 2015 
   June 30, 2015 
 
This Agreement may be renewed with additional terms by mutual written agreement of the Parties after 
June 30, 2015.   
 
The contract will be billed on a month-to-month basis, and either party may terminate this agreement 
by providing thirty-days, written notice. In the event of such termination, BPR will be entitled to all 
expenses incurred, and any payment due and owing, through the date of termination. Upon termination, 
we will provide you with all work product, documents, files and any other tangible things related to the 
work performed under the Agreement.   
 

101



  

Page 3 of 3 
 

If an invoice is not paid monthly, we reserve the right to discontinue performing further services at such 
time. If the Cambria Community Services District is unable to make full payment upon our account within 
thirty (30) days after presentation of our invoice, you will incur a late fee of 5% of the balance plus 1 ½% 
per month or 18% annum. 
 
The Cambria Community Services District acknowledges that BPR will be working for other water 
industry clients in addition to the Cambria Community Services District.  Should a suspected conflict of 
interest arise, BPR agrees to immediately notify the District of the potential conflict and participate in a 
negotiation to attempt to resolve the conflict to the satisfaction of all parties.  
 
All data and information submitted or made available to BPR by the Cambria Community Services District 
unless otherwise publicly available or provided for public distribution and dissemination in connection 
with BPR’s services, shall be utilized by BPR only in connection with its services under this Agreement, 
and shall not be made available or disclosed by BPR or to any other person.  All information developed 
by the Cambria Community Services District or obtained by BPR from the District in connection with the 
Agreement shall be the property of the Cambria Community Services District. 
 
It is our policy to destroy each client’s files in our possession upon the expiration of ten (10) years after 
the closing of such files. If you desire us to retain any of your files for a longer period, please advise us in 
writing. 
 
If legal action is necessary to enforce the terms and conditions of this letter, the prevailing party shall 
receive its reasonable attorney’s fees and costs as the court may determine. 
 
Please indicate your agreement with the terms and conditions of this letter by signing and returning via 
e-mail or fax. Please call me if you have any questions. 
 
On behalf Balance Public Relations, I want to thank you for considering retaining our firm. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dean Florez 
President, CEO 
Balance Public Relations 
 
THE UNDERSIGNED HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THIS AGREEMENT AND AGREES ON BEHALF OF THE 
Cambria Community Services District TO BE BOUND BY ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 
 
 
 
DATED:__________, 2015   ________________________________________ 

Jerry Gruber 
General Manager 
Cambria Community Services District  

102



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.C.  
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: April 23, 2015 Subject: Preliminary Discussion Regarding  
        Response to Grand Jury Reports and  
        Consider the Formation of Ad Hoc  
        Committees to Meet with Cal Fire and  
        CCHD 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors discuss the required response to the two 
recently issued Grand Jury reports relating to Cambria and  consider the formation of two Ad-
Hoc Committees to meet with Cal Fire and the Cambria Community Healthcare  District 
(CCHD).  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
To be determined based on the recommendations of both Ad Hoc Committees to the CCSD 
Board of Directors. 
 
DISCUSSON:  
 
On March 17, 2015 the San Luis Obispo Grand Jury released a report titled “In a State of 
Emergency? Assessing Fire Risk in Cambria.” A second report was released on March 31, 
2015 by the San Luis Obispo Grand Jury titled “Making the Case for Efficiency: Maximizing 
Levels of Emergency Services in Cambria.”  The reports included recommendations relating to 
contracting with Cal Fire for fire suppression in Cambria, as well as reactivating discussions 
with the Cambria Community Healthcare District regarding integrating and coordinating 
activities. 
 
Both reports require a formal response to the Findings and Recommendations from the CCSD 
Board of Directors within a 90 day period from the date of issuance. The formation of two Ad- 
Hoc Committees will help facilitate a process in which the Findings and Recommendations can 
be addressed. 
During the time between the April Board Meeting and the May Board meeting, the Ad-Hoc 
Committees could meet  with representatives of Cal Fire and the CCHD to discuss the 
Findings and Recommendations from the Grand Jury Reports and report back their 
recommendations to the CCSD Board of Directors in May.  
 
Attachment:  Grand Jury reports dated March 17 and March 31, 2015   
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ ROBINETTE ___ CLIFT ___THOMPSON ____ BAHRINGER ___ RICE 

103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139


	Agenda
	Manager's Report
	SR 6 A General Manager's Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Fin Mgr 1 Rpt - April, 2015
	SR 6A Attach - San Simeon Well levels last 5 yrs
	SR 6A Attach - San Simeon Well levels max min avg
	SR 6A Attach - San Simeon Well levels plots by yr
	SR 6A Attach - San Simeon Well levels statistical plot
	SR 6A Attach - Santa Rosa Well levels plot
	SR 6A Attach - Water Production thru March 2015
	SR 6A Attach - Well levels Summary Table

	Consideration to Approve the Expenditure Report for March 2015
	SR 7 A Expenditure Report for the Month of March, 2015

	Consideration to Approve Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting Held on March 26, 2015
	SR 7 B Draft Minutes for March 26 2015 Reg Mtg

	Discussion and Consideration to Fix Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges as Provided in Government Code §61124(b)and Consideration to Adopt Resolution 10-2015 Fixing Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges for Fiscal Year 2015/2016
	SR 8 A Public Hearing W WW Standby Avail FY 2015 2016
	SR 8 A Reso 10 2015 Fixing W WW Standby Availability Fees for 2015_2016 version

	Consider Adoption of Resolution 11-2015 Declaring a Public Nuisance For the Annual Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Program
	SR 9 A Consider Adoption of Resolution 11-2015 Declare Public Nuisance FHFR (DHH edits)
	SR 9 A Reso 11-2015 Declaring Public Nuisance FHFRP
	Exhibit A to Reso 11 2015 FHFRP Public Nuisance List 4 16 2015 packet
	SR 9 A 00 Attachment 2015 FHFRP Schedule
	SR 9 A 02 Attachment 2015 FHFRP  Notice

	Discussion and Consideration to Approve a Consulting Services Agreement for $8500 per month with Balance Public Relations Related to Water and Wastewater
	SR 9 B Disc Cons to Apprv Agmt with Balanced Public Relations
	SR 9 B 00 Attachment Balance Public Relations Proposal 4 14 2015_signed

	Preliminary Discussion Regarding Response to Grand Jury Reports and Consider the Formation of Ad Hoc Committees to meet with Cal Fire and CCHD
	SR 9 C Prelim Discussion of Ad Hoc Comm Formation
	SR 9 C 00 Attachment Grand Jury Report 3 17 2015
	SR 9 C 01 Attachment Grand Jury Report 3 31 2015

	Consideration to Adopt Cash Reserve Policy for the General Fund, Water Fund and	Wastewater Fund
	SR 9 D Discussion and Consideration of a Draft Reserve Policy


